AGENDA

DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Board Members:

Mayor Rosalynn Bliss © Kayem Dunn e Jermale Eddie  Dr. Wendy Falb

Jane Gietzen e Brian Harris e Diana Sieger o Jim Talen e Rick Winn

DDA

Wednesday, June 13, 2018
8:00 a.m. Meeting
29 Pearl Street, NW Suite #1

10.

11.

12.

Call to order

Approve Meeting Minutes from May 9, 2018 (8:01)

(enclosure)

Accept Financial Statements from May 30, 2018 (8:04)

(enclosure)

FY2019 Budget Adoption (8:10)

(enclosure)

DASH Memorandum of Understanding (8:15)

(enclosure)

GRPS Museum School Support (8:25)

(enclosure)

Retail Innovation/Incubator Support Grant (8:35)

(enclosure)

Visitor Parking Public Information Initiative (8:45)

(enclosure)

Weston Street Reconstruction Support (8:55)

(enclosure)

Grandville Avenue Gateway Enhancement (9:05)

(enclosure)

Little Bird Monroe Center Enhancement Grant (9:15)

(enclosure)

MeXo Fulton Street Enhancement Grant (9:25)

(enclosure)

Motion

Motion

Motion

Motion

Motion

Motion

Motion

Motion

Motion

Motion

Motion

Harris

Wallace

Kelly

Kelly

Kelly

Guy

Guy

McCaul

Kelly

Kelly

Kelly




AGENDA

DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Board Members:

Mayor Rosalynn Bliss © Kayem Dunn e Jermale Eddie  Dr. Wendy Falb
Jane Gietzen e Brian Harris @ Diana Sieger ® Jim Talen e Rick Winn

N

DDA

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Movies on Monroe Presentation (9:35)
President & CEO Report (9:45)

Public Comment (9:50)

Board Member Discussion (9:55)

Adjournment

Info Item

Info Item

Van Driel

Kelly




UNAPPROVED MINUTES

MEETING OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

May 9, 2018

Call to Order - The meeting was called to order at 8:02am
Attendance

Present: Kayem Dunn, Jermale Eddie, Dr. Wendy Falb, Jane Gietzen, Brian Harris, Diana Sieger, Rick
Winn, Mayor Rosalynn Bliss, Jim Talen

Absent:

Others Present: Tim Kelly (DDA Executive Director), Flor Valera (Administrative Assistant), Jana
Wallace (DDA Treasurer), Dick Wendt (DGRI Legal Counsel) Gabi Schumacher, Kim Van Drielll}
Jennie Schumacher, Stephanie Wong, Andy Guy, Yiovani Cornejo (DGRI Staff) Breese Stam,
George Orphan, Geoffrey Sadek, Jerry Powell, Jeff Edwards, Katherine Williams, Josh Naramore and
others.

Approve Meeting Minutes from April 11, 2018
Motion: Dr. Wendy Falb, supported by Diana Sieger moved approval of the minutes from the April 11,
2018 meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Accept Preliminary Financial Statements from April 30, 2018

Jana Wallace introduced the financial statements for the first ten months of the fiscal year ending June
30, 2018. Ms. Wallace said $4.7million was expended in April. Ms. Wallace said the Authority is doing
fine in both budgeted revenues and expenditures.

Motion: Diana Sieger, supported by Rick Winn, moved to approve Statement D: Schedule of April 30,
2018 Expenditures as recommended. Motion carried unanimously.

Parking Operations and Maintenance Agreement Amendment

Tim Kelly said this Amendment was introduced to the Board in March’s DDA meeting in which the
board approved an extension of the existing Parking Operation and Maintenance Agreement. Mr.
Kelly said the extension allowed DGRI staff and Mobile GR time to negotiate. Based on those
discussions, a fifth amendment to the agreement was recommended, along with a resolution. Mr. Kelly
explained that Area 1 and 4 have been removed as these parking lots are no longer owned by the
DDA, but there will be no changes to the FY2019 Agreement. Mr. Kelly added that beginning
FY2020, Mobile GR shall collect all revenues and issue a quarterly payment to the DDA in an amount
equal to 85% of the gross revenues, less 25% of the operating cost as budgeted in the approved fiscal
year budget.

Motion: Rick Winn, Supported by Dr. Wendy Falb, moved to approve the resolution and recommend the
Mobile GR and City Commissions approve the Fifth Amendment to the Parking Operations and



Maintenance Agreement between the Downtown Development Authority and the City of Grand Rapids.
Motion carried unanimously.

Division Avenue Bike Lane Authorization

Stephanie Wong introduced a request to authorize funding to install a separated bike lane for Division
Avenue. Ms. Wong said Division Avenue was chosen because it provides a direct north-south route to
and from Downtown Grand Rapids. Ms. Wong added that the City took ownership of eleven (11)
streets from the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) and that this street which is a mile
long provides the best opportunity to test bicycle infrastructure without removing parking or travel
lanes. Ms. Wong explained that this is a one-year pilot project and gave an overview of the site, along
with the implementations which include vertical deliffffators, bike boxes, buffersffreen pavement
markings, signage and sidewalk improvements that will aliglfvith the Accessibility Audit from Kent
County. Ms. Wong added that a survey will be distributed to get more public feedback on whether to
do additional enhancements. Jane Gietzen asked why this bike lane is not extended up to Ann Street.
Mr. Kelly said that area is not part of the district. Dr. Wendy Falb asked if the markings will be a
permanent. [JVong said the pavement markings will fade over time due to weather, but this project
is still considered phase one of the recommended implementations. Diana Sieger asked how the bike
box works. Ms. Wong explained the process. Jim Talen asked who will be responsible for the
maintenance of the bike lanes. Nong said DGRI is working with Mobile GR and Traffic Safetyfl]
along with the Downtown Ambassadors to support the maintenance of this project. | osalynn
I dded that the City, in partnership with the West Michigan Bicycle Coalition and the Grand
Rapids Police Department, has just launched a new bicycle safety education campaign to educate
motorists, bicyclists, and the community on how everyone can share the road safely.

Motion: Dr. Wendy Falb, supported by Jane Gietzen, moved to approve the funding in an amount not to
exceed $191,000 to install the Division Avenue Separated Bike Lane. Motion carried unanimously.

Downtown Tree Planting Authorization

Tim Kelly said the request before the Board is to authorize an amount to pay for the annual tree
planting. Mr. Kelly added that the plantings will occur in May and June and will be done in
partnership with the City of Grand Rapids and Friends of Grand Rapids Parks. Mr. Kelly said there is
still quite a lot of work to do, but this will move the district 9% percent closer to the overall goal.
IR o5y~ [ dded that she is working on a separate project to raise money to plant 350
trees along the expressway off 1-96 and US-131[fnd that this may also add to the overall tree canopy
for downtown. Mr. Kelly added that these plantings will occur as part of street reconstruction projects
for 2018. Mr. Harris said in addition to authorizing the funding, the 2012 canopy map should also be
updated to illustrate the next areas the board should be focused on.

Motion: Rick Winn, supported by Jane Gietzen, moved to approve the funding in the amount not to
exceed $85,000 for the City of Grand Rapids and Friends of Grand Rapids Parks to complete FY2018
Downtown tree plantings. Motion carried unanimously.

40 Monroe Center Enhancement Grant

I <!y introduced the request for a Downtown Enhancement Grant (DEG) for 40 Monroe
Center. Mr. Kelly said the owner is seeking support for a new entryway and added that the facade
work will help create new retail space and re-activate the existing kitchen on Division Avenue. Mr.
Harris asked if the board has ever declined any Downtown Enhancement Grant requests in the past.
DGRI Legal counsel, said no request has ever been declined along as it falls within the DEG




10.

1.

quidelines. Jim Talen said he recalls approving a few enhancement grants for facades [Jffhat area and
asked how the Board targets these incentives as opposed to just approving any project that falls
within the DDA boundaries. Mr. Kelly said the building itself has received funding in the pastfjput the
new guidelines state that one project cannot receive multiple grants, but one building can and since
that this renovation is creating new retail space and facilitating easy pedestrian access, that was the
rationale for supporting the request.

Motion: Diana Sieger, supported by Dr. Wendy Falb, moved to approve the Downtown Enhancement
Grant request in an amount not to exceed $22,100, or 50 percent of project cost (whoever is lower) for
Monroe Center Retail, LLC to complete entry improvements for 40 Monroe Center NW. Motion carried
unanimously.

Newberry Street Improvement Authorization

Tim Kelly introduced a proposal to fund a portion of the work for the traffic signal improvements at
the intersection of Ottawa Avenue and Newberry Street. |JJJJJJldded that this project was vetted
through the Alliances and their recommendations were incorporated into the final design. Mr. Kelly
took a moment to introduce Breese Stam from the City’s Engineer Department to give an overview of
the project. Mr. Stam said this street is an important pedestrian and bicycle connection with the Sixth
Street Bridge extending over the Grand River to the west and a future switchback multiuse pathway
connecting to Division to the Belknap Hill area. Mr. Stam added that this project features a two-way
street with parking on the north side of the street and 5-foot bike lanes on both sides of the street.
Mayor Rosalynn Bliss asked if there was an update on the switchback park. Mr. Stam said there were
no grants available for this project at the moment. Mr. Kelly added that there is money set aside for
FY18 for the switchback. Mr. Stam added that overall the bid price for this project was higher than
expected due to excess construction work in the area.

Motion: Rick Winn, supported by Kayem Dunn, moved to approve its share cost in the amount not to
exceed $54,400 for the Traffic signal improvements at the intersection of Ottawa Avenue and Newberry
Street. Motion carried unanimously.

Sheldon Avenue Improvement Authorization

-elly said this project was intensively discussed in the GR Forward Plan as it envisioned Sheldon
Avenue to be a linear park which would connect Cathedral Square with Veterans Memorial Park.
Breese Stam said the reconstruction of Sheldon will be from Weston Street to Fulton Street. Mr. Stam
added that the street will be changed from one way southbound and will allow traffic in both directions
with traffic signal poles at the intersection of Sheldon Avenue and Fulton Street to help improve safety
for pedestrians and vehicular traffic. Mr. Stam noted that this project includes recommendations from
the Alliances and utilizes the Street Design Guidelines laid out in the GR Forward Plan. Mr. Kelly said
this project is Jhe FY18 budget and it also recommended for FY19 budget. Mr. Harris asked why the
DDA's shared cost is so high for this project. Mr. Stam explained that the DDA initiated the work to
further the goals of GR Forward and is funding the majority of the project.

Motion: Kayem Dunn, supported by Mayor Rosalynn Bliss, moved to approve funding in an amount not to
exceed $833,120 for the Sheldon Avenue Streetscapes Improvements. Motion carried unanimously.

Division Avenue Lighting Authorization

I <!y introduced a request to approve funding for the street lighting improvements on Division
Avenue. Mr. Kelly said community stakeholders from the Heartside Neighborhood, along with DGRI
and the various departments from the City of Grand Rapids engaged [Jfonversations after a letter




12.

13.

was written to the City Commission in 2016 raising safety concerns. As a result, many suggested
improving the lighting as the number one priority to help improve safety in the corridor. George
Orphan, CEO from Geotech Inc. said a study was conducted to review lighting levels from Wealthy
Street to Fulton Street, the results showed that lighting levels did not meet the minimum City of
Grand Rapids standard. Mr. Orphan gave an overview of the recommendations and said the
proposed work will include the installation of approximately twenty-one (21) street light poles. Mr.
Eddie asked if the lighting improvements will be energy-efficient. Mr. Stam said this street lighting
design integrates efficient lamp technologies, while using the least amount of energy possible while still
meeting the appropriate lighting levels.

Motion: Rick Winn, supported by Mayor Rosalynn Bliss, moved to approve funding in an amount not to
exceed$221,884 for Street Lighting Improvements on Division Avenue. Motion carried unanimously.

FY2019 Budget
Tim Kelly gave an overview of the FY19 budget and priority plans. Mr. Kelly reminded the Board of

I\e budget process year to year and noted that should the Board approve the budget, it will go before
City Commission for adoption prior to the June DDA meeting. Mr. Kelly said 98% of discretionary
expenditures were vetted though the Alliances and 100% of the discretionary funds are directly related
to the GR Forward projects. Mr. Kelly added that the total budgeted expenditures between LTI, NTI,
and BPF are about $11.7 million to support the plan’s implementation. ave an overview of
the Goal 1 Alliance projects, including: the future River Corridor improvements, support for the Grand
River Restoration, funding to complete the Lyon Square improvements, and river trail quidelines. Goal
2 Alliance projects include: funding to grow the supply of affordable housing, development project
guidelinesfDowntown Enhancement Granfand restrooms in the parking facilities on Division Avenue.

Iso added that DGRI has committed to updating the census to better understand the
changing dynamics of the Downtown residents, employee and visitor populations. Ms. Wong gave an
overview of projects identified by Goal 3 Alliance, including: Streetscapes improvements, bike friendly
improvements, DASH Shuttle Service, pedestrian counters, Accessibility Audit, and Wayfinding
System improvements. Mr. Talen asked if there was a final report of the Bike Share Feasibility study.
Josh Naramore said a report will be available in July. Mr. Kelly identified Goal 4 Alliance projects,
including: diversification of ground floor businesses in Downtown to support those owned by women
and minorities. Ms. Van Driel gave an overview of projects identified by the Goal 5 Alliance, including:
the continued support of Rosa Parks Circle ice skating, Light-Up Downtown, Movies on Monroell}
major events sponsorship, ticketed events, the Holiday décor program, public space activation, the
continuation of the event management program, support for food trucksnd funding to extend the
Downtown Ambassador program.

Motion: Rick Winn, supported by Kayem Dunn, moved to recommend the FY2019 DDA Budget
Summary to the Grand Rapids City Commission and request fund appropriation. Motion carried
unanimously.

President & CEO Report
DDA (4/11/18)

Approved a contract amendment for the River Design Guidelines

Approved a contract to complete final design for Lyon Square
Approved the purchase of furniture, games and greenery to temporarily activate Calder Plaza
Authorized the purchase of exercise equipment to be deployed in 6™ Street and Canal Street Park



DID (12/19/17)

e Approved financial statements through 10/31/17

e Received update on summer/fall plantings and the Clean Team

e Received an update on potential legislative changes occurring in 2018

e Discussed forming committees to review fund balances and purchasing policies
MNTIFA (4/11/18)

e Approved a contract amendment for the River Design Guidelines
e Authorized the purchase of exercise equipment to be deployed in 6" Street and Canal Street Park

DGRI (4/18/18)

e Received an update on the implementation of GR Forward
e Discussed potential challenges facing Downtown and possible strategies to overcome them

Alliances
o Goal 1 (Restore the River): July 18, 2018 - 10:00 AM
Goal 2 (Downtown Neighborhood): July 17, 2018 - 3:30 PM
Goal 3 (21st Century Mobility Strategy): July 23, 2018 - 3:30 PM
Goal 4 (Economic Vitality): July 25, 2018 - 3:30 PM
Goal 5 (Public Spaces and Programming): July 19, 2018 - 3:30 PM

GR>> Highlights

Goal 1 - Reestablish the Grand River as the draw to the City and Region
Action: Develop riverfront trail design quidelines
e Lead: City of Grand Rapids. Wenk Associates serves as lead consultant
e Project involves defining a “playbook” to guide construction of the proposed recreation trail on the
banks of the Grand River. This includes:
o Establishing an overall character and identity for the trail
o Defining unique themes and amenities at different points along the trail
o Ensuring improvements along the river edges are integrated with and support whitewater
rapids restoration
e Community outreach and ideation underway, including a presentation of draft concepts to GR
Forward Goal 1 Alliance and DGRI Board of Advisors.
e Next visit May 21 - 24
e Recommendations coming in Spring 2018

Action: Restore the whitewater rapids in the Grand River
e Lead: Grand Rapids Whitewater
e GRWW organizing to file in Summer 2018 for state permits and initiate environmental review of the
river restoration project

Action: Evaluate economic impact of improving and expanding the riverfront trail
e Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.
e Contracted Grand Valley State University to conduct analysis
e Preliminary findings anticipated in Summer 2018

Action: Enhance Lyon Square Opportunity Site


http://www.wenkla.com/
http://s3.amazonaws.com/downtowngr.org/general/River-guidelines-DRAFT-presie-01-17-18min.pdf?mtime=20180228115147
http://downtowngr.org/about/citizen-advisors/goal-1-alliance
http://downtowngr.org/about/citizen-advisors/goal-1-alliance
http://downtowngr.org/about/dgri
https://grandrapidswhitewater.org/

Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. and City of Grand Rapids
Design Development documents nearing completion. Next step is Construction Documents.
Coordination with surrounding stakeholders in process

Action: Enhance Ah-Nab-Awen [ Indian Mounds Park

Lead: City of Grand Rapids

Construction anticipated to begin Spring 2018

Changes include flood protection improvements, 15-foot trail section, enhanced public seating and
new lighting from Pearl Street to Gillett Bridge

Remains an opportunity to create ceremonial space for native Americans

GR Forward Goal 2 - Develop a true Downtown neighborhood home to a diverse population

Action: Establish Downtown resident organization

Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

Contracted Steve Faber of Byrum Fisk to facilitate a process with Downtown residents to define the
purpose and structure for a resident organization

Planning committee began exploring potential mission, vision and goals.

Surveyed Downtown resident ideas and perspectives. Compiling results

4th Annual Mix, Mingle and Share event with Downtown neighbors held April 25

GR Forward Goal 3 - Implement a 21st century mobility strategy

Action: Deploy bus shelters to enhance experience for people who ride public transit

Lead: The Rapid transit agency and City of Grand Rapids

Mobile GR presented bus shelter deployment plan to City Commission on Feb. 6, 2018.
GR DDA budgeted $500,000 to support Downtown deployment

Goal is to deploy new Downtown shelters before next winter.

Action: Enhance safety for people who walk and bicycle at key Downtown locations

Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc and City of Grand Rapids
Design work in progress for enhancements at 4 key intersections:

o Michigan Street & Bridge

o Fulton & lonia

o Fulton & Monroe/Market

o Monroe & Campau
Specific improvements for evaluation include but are not limited to the installation of pedestrian
medians, changes to crosswalks, pedestrian county-down signals and a pedestrian scramble.
The project also includes piloting a designated bike lane along Division Avenue.
The City and DGRI aspire to implement improvements in Summer 2018.

Action: Evaluate feasibility of bike share service

Lead: City of Grand Rapids

Presented preliminary findings to the DDA on January 10, 2018
Special Briefing with City Commission occurred February 27, 2018
Presentation of final recommendations anticipated Summer 2018

Action: Recruit car share service provider

Lead: City of Grand Rapids
Mobile GR drafted and released a Request for Information (RFI) to help inform the search for a car
share provider. Responses are due March 23, 2018



http://downtowngr.org/about/dda
http://downtowngr.org/our-work/projects/evaluating-bike-share
http://s3.amazonaws.com/downtowngr.org/general/Bike-Share-Steering-Committee-Prelim-Findings-presie-to-DDA-01.10.18.pdf?mtime=20180110101151
http://s3.amazonaws.com/downtowngr.org/general/Car-Share-GR-RFI-03-02-18.pdf?mtime=20180305095234
http://s3.amazonaws.com/downtowngr.org/general/Car-Share-GR-RFI-03-02-18.pdf?mtime=20180305095234

Action: Complete audit of Downtown'’s accessibility for people with differing abilities
e Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.
o Disability Advocates delivered draft recommendations and report
e GR DDA received a presentation of draft recommendations in April 2017

Action: Redesign Michigan Street to improve safety, comfort and clarity for all users
e Lead: City of Grand Rapids
o Completed 7,620 sq ft of new space for trees, landscaping and pedestrians in front of main entrance
to Spectrum Health

Action: Update Downtown streetscape guidelines
e Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. Nederveld and Williams & Works serve as consultants

e Held project kickoff meeting with GR Forward

e Community outreach and evaluation of streets and key public spaces underway

e Kickoff meeting with GR Forward n December 2018

GR Forward Goal 4 — Grow more & better jobs & ensure continued vitality of the local economy
Action: Recruit a major office tenant to Downtown
e Right Place, City of Grand Rapids, Downtown Grand Rapids Inc., M| Department of Transportation
and MI Economic Development Corporation collaborated to develop pitch for Amazon HQ2.
e Debrief revealed areas of opportunity for improving collaborative Downtown recruitment efforts
e DGRI, City and Right Place exploring more concerted and intentional recruitment strategy to attract
larger office tenants

Action: Foster ground-floor businesses to diversify the mix of Downtown retail offerings

e Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

e GR Forward Goal 4 Alliance reviewed draft framework for new Retail Business Recruitment and
Incubation Program

e Launch of new program anticipate in Q2 2018

e One community goal is to increase # of ground floor businesses owned by women, people of color
and other underserved communities 50% by 2025

GR Forward Goal 5 - Reinvest in public space, culture & inclusive programming

Action: Establish Public Space Activation Grant Program

e Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

e Designing program criteria and application process in collaboration with GR Forward Goal 5 Alliance

e Defining potential/preferred Downtown areas for activation in collaboration with GR Forward Goal 5
Alliance

e Goalis to launch program Summer 2018

Action: Enhance VandenBerg Plaza/Calder Plaza

e Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. and City of Grand Rapids

e Organizing to deploy short-term activation tactics for Summer 2018 including furniture, shade
umbrellas and various entertainment options

e Parks Dept. preparing to issue Request for Qualifications to design the proposed pavilion at SE corner
of plaza

e June 2019 is the 50th anniversary of the plaza’s opening in 1968 and a key organizing point for a
celebratory moment



http://downtowngr.org/about/dda
http://www.nederveld.com/
http://www.williams-works.com/
http://downtowngr.org/about/citizen-advisors/goal-3-alliance
http://downtowngr.org/about/citizen-advisors/goal-3-alliance
https://www.amazon.com/b?node=17044620011
http://downtowngr.org/about/citizen-advisors/goal-4-alliance
http://downtowngr.org/about/citizen-advisors/goal-5-alliance
http://downtowngr.org/about/citizen-advisors/goal-5-alliance
http://downtowngr.org/about/citizen-advisors/goal-5-alliance
http://downtowngr.org/our-work/projects/reimagining-calder-plaza

Action: Expand winter recreational programming in Downtown parks

e Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

e Deployed temporary “pop up” ice rink in Heartside Park that hosted pick up hockey games, ski chair
racing and other activities

e Successfully hosted 10-day World of Winter festival

Action: Promote food truck businesses in public places
e Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. and City of Grand Rapids
e Presented Year One pilot ordinance outcomes to Grand Rapids City Commission on March 6, 2018.

Action: Renovate Veteran's Park

e Lead: City of Grand Rapids

e Completed reconstruction

e Opened Veterans Day

o Parks Department exploring formal ribbon cutting event

Action: Explore opportunities to beautify public plaza at Van Andel Arena
e Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

e Developing preliminary conceptual designs

e Exploring partnership/funding opportunities for FY2019

Action: Improve safety and cleanliness on Division Avenue
e Improve lighting
o Lead: City of Grand Rapids
o ldentified community supported solution
o Working to determine implementation costs
e Add public restrooms
o Lead: City of Grand Rapids and Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.
o City currently designing new public facilities to be installed in Cherry | Commerce and/or
Weston | Commerce parking ramps
o Working to determine a sustainable facility management protocol for the new facilities.

Action: Continue turning up the volume on public art

e Lead: Downtown Grand Rapids Inc.

e Painted murals on 20 Monroe

e Collaborating with UICA Exit Space to paint riverfront mural down the stairwell near the Grand Rapids
Public Museum. Painting anticipated to begin in Spring 2018 as weather permits

e Exploring mural opportunities at Fulton/131 overpass

GR Forward Goal 6 - Retain & attract families, talent & job providers with high quality public schools
Action: Transform the old public museum at 54 Jefferson into the new Grand Rapids Public Museum

School

e Lead: Grand Rapids Public Schools and Grand Rapids Public Museum
e Renovation of 54 Jefferson in progress and looking great

e The building will reopen as a high school in September 2018



http://downtowngr.org/announcements/2018/01/ice-rink-raises-profile-of-heartside-park
http://downtowngr.org/announcements/2018/01/world-of-winter
http://downtowngr.org/our-work/projects/free-the-food-trucks
http://s3.amazonaws.com/downtowngr.org/general/Food-Truck-Preso-Year-One-Performance-Report-3.5.2018-min.pdf?mtime=20180307103229
https://www.facebook.com/downtowngrandrapidsinc/posts/1955149311193727

15.

Public Comment
Elianna Bootzin took a moment to thank the Board for the investment of the recent Streetscapes
Improvements on the south side of Michigan Street.

Board Member Discussion.
Jermale Eddie asked if the pedestrian counters were rentable for business or to the public. || || |l
said he will have an update of that request at the upcoming DDA Meeting.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 9:48am



MENERANDUIN

CITY OF GRAND RARPIDS - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Agenda Item 3.
June 13, 2018

DDA Meeting
DATE: June 8, 2018
TO: Brian Harris
Chairman
FROM: Jana M. Wallace

Downtown Development Authority Treasurer
SUBJECT: FY2018 Interim Financial Statements as of May 31, 2018

Attached are the Authority’s interim financial statements for the eleven months of the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2018. The attached statements include:

Statement A: Balance Sheet

Statement B: Comparison of FY2018 Budget vs Actual Results
Statement C: Statement of Project Expenditures

Statement D: Schedule of May, 2018 Expenditures

Statement E: DDA Series 2017 Bond Proceeds Statements

In May, $3,995,000 was expended for Van Andel Arena Series 1994 principal and interest.
These payments were issued using the Van Andel Arena Debt Service Reserve Fund
which may now be expended since there are no reserve requirements for the Series 2009
and Series 2017 Van Andel Arena refunding bonds.

On Statement A there is a negative “Pooled Cash and Investments” (“Cash”) balance for
the Debt Increment Fund. The Cash balance will return to a positive balance when the tax
increment revenues resulting from the July 1, 2018 levy are distributed by the City
Treasurer.

Statement B in the Local Tax Increment “Actual”’ column reflects the reimbursement of
$747,500 owed to the Authority by the City’s Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (BRA)
for DDA-financed improvements to Veterans Park. The reimbursement was financed by
BRA tax increment revenues resulting from the rehabilitation of the former YMCA building
adjacent to Veterans Park.

Please contact me at 616-456-4514 or jwallace@aqrcity.us if you have any questions.

Attachments



STATEMENT A

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Balance Sheet

As of May 31, 2018

Non-Tax Debt Local Tax
Funds Increment Increment TOTAL
ASSETS
Pooled Cash and Investments $5,538,129 $ (555,941) $ 5,957,116 $ 10,939,304
Petty Cash - - 500 500
Debt Service Reserve - Series 1994 Bonds - 859,956 - 859,956
Property Taxes Receivable - 35,634 39,013 74,647
Due from Other Governmental Units - 162,623 - 162,623
Loan Receivable - Project Developer 488,848 - - 488,848
Loan Receivable - Special Assessments 3,684 - - 3,684
Pending Fixed Assets - - 22,968 22,968
General Fixed Assets - - 90,051,736 90,051,736
Accumulated Depreciation on Fixed Assets - - (53,295,150) (583,295,150)
Future Tax Increment Revenues Anticipated - 25,579,155 44,500 25,623,655
TOTAL ASSETS $6,030,661 $ 26,081,427 $ 42,820,683 $ 74,932,771
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities $ - $ - $ 22,995 $ 22,995
Parking Revenue Payable 11,081 - - 11,081
Deposit - Area 5 Option to Buy 22,830 - - 22,830
Contract Payable - - 44,500 44,500
Bonds Payable - 25,579,155 - 25,579,155
TOTAL LIABILITIES 522,759 26,202,160 69,148 26,794,067
Fund Balance / Equity:
Investments in General Fixed Assets,
net of Accumulated Depreciation - - 36,756,586 36,756,586
Debt Service Reserve - Series 1994 Bonds - 859,956 - 859,956
Non-Tax Increment Reserve 4,973,030 - - 4,973,030
Reserve for Authorized Projects - - 5,943,338 5,943,338
Reserve for Brownfield Series 2012A Bonds 530,964 - - 530,964
Reserve for Compensated Absences - - 7,791 7,791
Reserve for Eligible Obligations - (980,689) - (980,689)
Reserve for Encumbrances 3,908 - 43,820 47,728
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 5,507,902 (120,733) 42,751,535 48,138,704
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $ 6,030,661 $ 26,081,427 $ 42,820,683 $ 74,932,771

Note 1: This line is the accumulated amounts of the actuarially determined Annual Required Contributions (ARC) for
pre-65 year old retiree health insurance in excess of the "pay as you go" charges disbursed from the Retiree Health
Insurance Fund plus interest on the unpaid portion of the prior year liability. The trust fund is currently over-funded

ddastmts-May18.xIs jmw 06072018

which is why the account has a negative balance.



STATEMENT B

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Comparison of FY2018 Budget vs Actual Results
July 1, 2017 - May 31, 2018

Non-Tax Funds Debt Tax Increment Local Tax Increment
Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual
REVENUES
Property Tax Increment - General $ - $ - $ 6,083,468 $ 6,175320 ' $ 5,667,979 $5,647,516
Property Tax Increment - Transit Millage - - - - 508,483 508,483
Property Tax Increment - Prior Year Appeals - - (75,000) (55,328) (75,000) (29,465)
Property Tax Increment - County/GRCC/City/ITP Rebates - - - - (617,646) (598,332)
Special Assessments - Areaway 15,000 516 - - - -
Brownfield Authority - Grandville Avenue - - - - 26,696 28,257
Brownfield Authority - Veterans Park - - - - 736,548 747,500
Earnings from Investments - General 28,821 52,748 20,000 46,411 73,650 77,928
Earnings from Investments - Multi-Year Accrual Reversal - 21,713 - 31,400 - 30,876
Interest Paid by Developer - The Gallery on Fulton Note 25,373 25,373 - - - -
Property Rental - DASH Parking Lots 442,200 410,774 - - - -
Property Rentals - YMCA Customer Parking 52,025 42,250 - - - -
Event Sponsorships and Fees 75,000 8,525 - - - -
Valent-ICE Sculpture Reimbursements 20,000 28,965 - - - -
Contributions - Lyon Square Project - - - - - 150,000
Principal Repayments - The Gallery on Fulton Note 75,000 75,000 - - - -
Property Sale 4,074,108 3,667,075 - - - -
Series 1994 Debt Service Reserve Fund - - 3,995,000 - - -
Reimbursements and Fees - Miscellaneous 600 2,000 - - 10,000 2,100
From/ (To) Fund Balance (1,468,979) - (20,000) - 2,211,790 -
TOTAL REVENUES _$3,339,148 $ 4,334,939 $10,003,468 $ 6,197,803 $ 8,542,500 $6,564,863
EXPENDITURES

GR Forward Projects:
Goal #1: Restore the River as the Draw and $ 30,000 $ 6,313 $ - $ - $ 1,625,000 $ 757,932

Create a Connected and Equitable River Corridor

Goal #2: Create a True Downtown Neighborhood - - - - 1,790,000 1,115,813
Which is Home to a Diverse Population
Goal #3: Implement a 21st Century Mobility Strategy 40,000 30,032 - - 1,430,000 322,083
Goal #4: Expand Job Opportunities and Ensure 25,000 21,283 - - 100,000 1,760
Continued Vitality of the Local Economy
Goal #5: Reinvest in Public Space, Culture, and 974,500 895,142 - - 1,955,000 997,125
Inclusive Programming
Total GR Forward Projects _$1,069,500 $ 952,770 $ - $ - $ 6,900,000 $3,194,713
Administration 4,200 4,603 - - 1,187,863 1,085,302
Debt Service for Bond Issues - - 9,380,463 9,380,463 454,637 346,787
Purchase for Studio Park Project 2,265,448 2,077,575 - - - -
Estimated Capture to be Returned - - 623,005 - - -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES _$3,339,148 $ 3,034,948 $10,003,468 $ 9,380,463 $ 8,542,500 $4,626,802

EXCESS / (DEFICIT) $ - $ 1,299,991 $ - $ (3,182,660) $ - $1,938,061

Note 1: Budgeted and Actual captured tax increment revenues here are 60% of the Authority's legal capture authority per the FY2018-22 Priority Plan.
ddastmts-May18.xls jmw 06072018



STATEMENT C

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of FY2018 Project Expenditures

As of May 31, 2018

Remaining

FY2018 Project Budgets EXPENDITURES FY2018

Project Name % Amount Month Fiscal Year Budgets
Michigan Street Streetscape Improvements $ 180,000 $ - $ 46,018 $ 133,982
River Trail Improvements 228,000 4,053 33,289 194,711
Streetscape / Riverwalk Projects TBD 616,228 - 1,500 614,728
GRForward Goal # 1 - Bond Proceeds 11.39%  $ 1,024,228 $ 4,053 $ 80,807 $ 943,421
Arena South Implementation 150,000 7,337 24,349 125,651
Bridge Street Streetscape Improvs 100,000 - 6,664 93,336
Downtown Plan 325,000 18,674 149,503 175,497

Grand River Activation 100,000 - 100,000 -
Parks Design 700,000 100,421 477,416 222,584
Pear| Street Gateway Enhancements 100,000 - - 100,000
State Street & Bostwick Ave Reconstruction 150,000 - - 150,000
GRForward Goal # 1 - Local Tax Increment 18.07% $ 1,625,000 $ 126,432 $ 757,932 $ 867,068
Downtown Speakers Series 10,000 894 5,957 4,043
Riverwalk Maintenance 20,000 - 356 19,644
GRForward Goal # 1 - Non-Tax Increment 033% $ 30000 $ 894 $ 6313 $ 23687
Affordable Housing Support 250,000 - - 250,000
Areaway Fill Program (ARIP) 35,000 - - 35,000

Building Re-use Incentive Program (BRIP) 100,000 - 100,000 -
Development Project Guidance 90,000 - 11,997 78,003
Development Project Reimbursements 925,000 - 1,003,816 (78,816)
Downtown Census 15,000 - - 15,000
Streetscape Improvement Incentive Program 375,000 - - 375,000
GRForward Goal # 2 - Local Tax Increment 19.90% $ 1,790,000 $ - $1,115,813 $ 674,187
Accessibility and Mobility Repairs 100,000 - 7,000 93,000
Bicycle Friendly Improvements 75,000 - 32,980 42,020
DASH North Shuttle Services 80,000 13,334 73,337 6,663
Grandville Ave Area Improvements 50,000 - - 50,000
Michigan / Ottawa Gateway 50,000 48,002 48,002 1,998
New Downtown Circulator Infrastructure 500,000 - - 500,000
Public Realm Improvements - Local Tax 150,000 10,585 41,258 108,742
Streetscape Improv - CBD/Heartside/Arena S 350,000 22,817 99,996 250,004
Wayfinding System Improvements 75,000 - 19,510 55,490
GRForward Goal # 3 - Local Tax Increment 15.90% $ 1,430,000 $ 94,738 $ 322,083 $ 1,107,917
Public Realm Improvements - Non-Tax - - 610 (610)
Transportation Demand Mnmt Program 40,000 2,462 29,422 10,578
GRForward Goal # 3 - Non-Tax Increment 0.44% $ 40,000 $ 2,462 $ 30,032 $ 9,968
Econ Devel - Minority/Women Business Enterprises 100,000 1,760 1,760 98,240
GRForward Goal # 4 - Local Tax Increment 1.11% $ 100,000 $ 1,760 $ 1,760 $ 98,240
Downtown Workforce Programs 25,000 - 21,283 3,717
GRForward Goal # 4 - Non-Tax Increment 0.28% $ 25,000 $ . $ 21,283 $ 3,717
DGRI Event Production - Local Tax - - 77 77)
Downtown Marketing & Inclusion 300,000 80,534 221,639 78,361
Heartside Public Restroom Facility 150,000 - - 150,000
Sheldon Bivd - Weston to Cherry Street 300,000 - - 300,000
Snowmelt System Repairs / Investigation 50,000 4,986 6,322 43,678
State of Dntn Event & Annual Reports 20,000 - 26,230 (6,230)
Ticketed Events - Police Services - Local Tax - - 10,558 (10,558)
Tree Well Fill 150,000 22,968 22,968 127,032
Urban Recreation Plan 125,000 5,148 16,871 108,129
Veterans Park Improvements 860,000 - 692,460 167,540
GRForward Goal # 5 - Local Tax Increment 21.74% $ 1,955,000 $ 113,636 $ 997,125 $ 957,875
African-American Museum and Archives 6,500 2,166 2,605 3,895
Bridge Lighting Operations 10,000 - - 10,000
DGRI Event Production - Non-Tax 245,000 9,300 237,291 7,709
Diversity / Inclusion Programming 30,000 - 39,548 (9,548)
Downtown Ambassadors 200,000 24,591 153,037 46,963
Educational Partnerships Initiatives 5,000 - 3,303 1,697
Experience - Miscellaneous 50,000 4,061 32,194 17,806
Holiday Décor Program 35,000 - 43,041 (8,041)
Major Event Sponsorship 60,000 - 70,000 (10,000)
Police Foot Patrols 35,000 - 27,390 7,610
Project and Fixed Asset Maintenance 15,000 - 26,881 (11,881)
Public Space Activation 36,000 18,096 45,763 (9,763)
Rosa Parks Circle Skating Operations 40,000 41,332 41,332 (1,332)
Special Events - Grants 30,000 - 22,450 7,550
Special Events - Office of 75,000 - 50,000 25,000
Special Events - Training Program 5,000 - 1,835 3,165
Stakeholder Engagement Programs 20,000 1,424 7,688 12,312
Street Trees Maintenance Program 5,000 - - 5,000
Ticketed Events - Police Services - Non-Tax 70,000 12,347 90,784 (20,784)
Winter Avenue Building Lease 2,000 - - 2,000
GRForward Goal #5 - Non-Tax Increment 10.84% $ 974,500 113,317 $ 895,142 $ 79,358
TOTAL _100.00% _$ 8,993,728 457,292 $ 4,228,290 $ 4,765,438

ddastmts-May18.xls jmw 06072018




STATEMENT D

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Schedule of FY2018 Expenditures

May, 2018
Date

Source Posted _ Vendor Purpose / Project Description Amount

Debt 5/25/2018 U.S. Bank N.A. 1994 DDA Tax Increment Rev Bonds Interest due 06/01/2018 $3,260,399.40
Debt 5/25/2018 U.S. Bank N.A. 1994 DDA Tax Increment Rev Bonds Principal due 06/01/2018 734,600.60
Local 5/31/2018 Paychex Administration DDA Payroll Wages, 401(k), Taxes - May 2018 78,208.40
Local 5/1/2018 Paychex Administration DDA Payroll Wages, 401(k), Taxes - April 2018 61,110.69
Local 5/17/2018 Bishop Land Design, LLC Parks Design Lyon Square (Bishop Land Design-1059)- DDA 48,063.81
Local 5/24/2018 Nagel Construction Inc Michigan / Ottawa Gateway Michigan Str - Bostwick to Barclay (Nagel-1700403) 48,002.29
Non-Tax 5/22/2018 City Treasurer - Parks Dept Rosa Parks Circle Skating Operations Rosa Parks Ice Rink Reimbursement FY2018 41,331.94
Local 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Wgs/Taxes 35,862.87
Local 5/17/2018 Bishop Land Design, LLC Parks Design Lyon Square (Bishop Land Design-1057)- DDA 28,409.74
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Mydatt Service Inc dba Block by Block Downtown Ambassadors Downtown Ambassadors 04/2018 24,510.78
Local 5/31/2018 New Life Arboricultural Services Tree Well Fill Downtown tree planting 22,968.00
Local 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Streetscape Improv - CBD/Heartside/Arena S Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Wgs/Taxes 17,153.83
Local 5/17/2018 Nederveld, Inc Downtown Plan Design Services: Streetscape 03/15-04/15/2018 14,677.00
Local 5/24/2018 Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber, Inc Parks Design Lyon Square (FTCH- 374441)-DDA 12,588.50
Non-Tax 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Public Space Activation Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Wgs/Taxes 12,279.11
Local 5/16/2018 City Treasurer - Budget Office Administration Support services allocation - May, 2018 11,635.00
Local 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Parks Design Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Wgs/Taxes 11,294.10
Local 5/29/2018 Ferris State University - UICA Public Realm Improvements Exit Space project support 04/2018 10,000.00
Non-Tax 5/22/2018 City Treasurer - Police Dept Ticketed Events - Police Services GRPD OT Van Andel 04/2018 9,408.06
Local 5/17/2018 DropDrop.com LLC Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Internet Svcs: After Effects Templates 04/2018 8,283.33
Local 5/17/2018 DropDrop.com LLC Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Internet Svcs: After Effects Templates 05/2018 8,283.33
Local 5/17/2018 Priority Health Administration Health Insurance Premium 07/18-09/18 8,122.36
Local 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Arena South Implementation Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Wgs/Taxes 7,293.53
Local 5/21/2018 HR Collaborative LLC Administration HR Consultant 04/2018 7,065.07
Local 5/18/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs  DASH North Shuttle Services DDA DASH Lease - April 2018 6,667.00
Local 5/22/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs  DASH North Shuttle Services DDA DASH Lease - May 2018 6,667.00
Local 5/17/2018 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 05/2018 5,616.23
Local 5/15/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs ~ Streetscape Improv - CBD/Heartside/Arena S Reimb'd Parking for 50% of HRC Inv 0157832 5,326.02
Local 5/17/2018 Amway Hotel Corporation Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Advertising - SOLACE Spring 2018 5,260.00
Local 5/21/2018 Geotech Inc Snowmelt System Repairs / Investigation Snowmelt System Maintenance 04/2018 4,985.56
Local 5/24/2018 Dreamway Trading, LLC Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Protect Bike lane supplies 05/2018 4,798.80
Local 5/13/2018 GRCAC Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Advertising: GR Live (sponsorship) 1/4 2018 4,500.00
Non-Tax 5/29/2018 Grand Rapids Food Truck Association Public Space Activation RolI'N Out Food Truck Festival Support 04/2018 4,166.67
Bonds 5/17/2018 Wyoming Excavators Inc River Trail Improvements Floodwalls/Embankmts Contract No. 3 Inv 1604610 4,053.45
Local 5/17/2018 Grand Valley State University Downtown Plan DDA Grand River Project 02/2018 3,997.00
Local 5/22/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs  Downtown Marketing & Inclusion DASH Shuttle for events 11/2017 3,968.90
Local 5/13/2018 HR Collaborative LLC Administration HR Consultant 02/2018 3,729.94
Local 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18 Administration Travel/Training - Guy, Schumacher, VanDriel 04/18 3,504.96
Local 5/23/2018 Challenger Turf, Inc. Urban Recreation Plan Event supplies: Calder Plaza Activation 05/2018 3,497.00
Local 5/21/2018 McAlvey Merchant & Associates Administration Governmental Consulting 04/2018 3,000.00
Non-Tax 5/13/2018 Hub International Midwest Ltd DGRI Event Production Summer Movies Event Policy 04/2018 2,971.00
Non-Tax 5/22/2018 City Treasurer - Police Dept Ticketed Events - Police Services GRPD OT DeVos 04/2018 2,938.54
Non-Tax 5/21/2018 Victor Williams Experience - Miscellaneous HipHop Appreciation Week Sponsorship 2018 2,500.00
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18 Transportation Demand Mnmt Program Mobility Summit speaker accommodations 05/2018 2,461.50
Non-Tax 5/22/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs  African-American Museum and Archives 89 Monroe Center NW Rent 05/2018 2,166.47
Local 5/5/2018 City of Grand Rapids Administration Staff services - payroll period ended 05/05/2018 2,162.54
Non-Tax 5/22/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs  DGRI Event Production World of Winter: DASH West hour extension 02/18 2,080.00
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Castle Party Rentals LLC DGRI Event Production DGRI Event Production: Movies 04/2018 1,995.00
Local 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18 Administration Prof Dev: T. Kelly 04/18 1,960.30
Local 5/14/2018 City Treasurer - Risk Management Administration General insurance - May 2018 1,528.00
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18 DGRI Event Production Supplies: Movies on Monroe / Relax @ Rosa 04/18 1,432.37
Local 5/17/2018 Grand Rapids Public Schools Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Advertisemen in "We are GR" Spring 2018 1,425.00
Local 5/29/2018 Dickinson Wright PLLC Administration Legal Services: DDA Misc. Matters 03/2018 1,408.00
Local 5/17/2018 Rewue Holding 1 Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Advertising: DGRI Events 05/2018 1,360.00
Local 5/19/2018 City of Grand Rapids Administration Staff services - payroll period ended 05/19/2018 1,191.92
Local 5/21/2018 Kforce Inc Downtown Marketing & Inclusion CRM Project Employee 04/18-05/18 1,093.20
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18 Stakeholder Engagement Programs Event refreshments 04/2018 1,053.99
Local 5/29/2018 Dickinson Wright PLLC Econ Devel - Minority/Women Enterprises Legal Services: Parking agreement amend 03/2018 1,012.00
Local 5/17/2018 Applied Imaging Administration Copier Overage 01/15/18-04/14/18 864.04
Non-Tax 5/29/2018 Grand Rapids Food Truck Association Experience - Miscellaneous Calder Plaza Food Truck Support 05/2018 833.33
Non-Tax 5/29/2018 Grand Rapids Food Truck Association Public Space Activation Roll'N Out Food Truck Festival Support 04/2018 833.33
Local 5/13/2018 The KR Group, Inc. Administration IT services 01/18, 03/18, 04/18 791.90
Local 5/13/2018 The KR Group, Inc. Administration IT services 01/18, 03/18, 04/18 791.90
Local 5/21/2018 The KR Group, Inc. Administration IT services 06/2018 791.90
Local 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18 Urban Recreation Plan Event supplies: Urban Recreation Plan 04/2018 781.01
Local 5/18/2018 United States Treasury - IRS Administration IRS 2016 Form 5500 Adjustment 05/2018 768.97
Local 5/13/2018 Kforce Inc Downtown Marketing & Inclusion CRM Project Employee 04/2018 765.24
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18 Public Space Activation Supplies: Public Space Activation 04/2018 744.29
Local 5/13/2018 Kforce Inc Downtown Marketing & Inclusion CRM Project Employee 04/2018 724.25
Local 5/13/2018 Kforce Inc Downtown Marketing & Inclusion CRM Project Employee 04/2018 655.92
Local 5/21/2018 Mighty Co. Downtown Marketing & Inclusion Website Maintenance 03/2018 600.00

continued on the next page



STATEMENT D - continued
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Expenditures - FY2018

Activity #
Purpose / Project

Description

Amount

May, 2018
Date
Source Posted  Vendor
continued from previous page
Local 5/21/2018 Mighty Co.
Local 5/29/2018 Dickinson Wright PLLC
Local 5/30/2018 Dickinson Wright PLLC
Local 5/21/2018 Kforce Inc
Non-Tax 5/21/2018 Bryan Esler Photo, Inc.
Local 5/21/2018 American Planning Association
Non-Tax 5/21/2018 Ebony Road Players
Local 5/17/2018 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC
Local 5/17/2018 Hatch Enterprises, Inc.
Local 5/20/2018 The KR Group, Inc.
Local 5/24/2018 Jennie Schumacher
Local 5/31/2018 Paychex
Local 5/21/2018 Vias, LLC
Local 5/21/2018 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc.
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18
Non-Tax 5/21/2018 Erika Townsley
Local 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18
Local 5/21/2018 Stanley Steemer Great Lakes Inc
Non-Tax 5/18/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs
Non-Tax 5/24/2018 Tim Kelly
Local 5/1/2018 Paychex
Local 5/21/2018 Vias, LLC
Local 5/24/2018 Kimberly Van Driel
Local 5/10/2018 GR City Treasurer - Permits
Local 5/13/2018 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC
Local 5/21/2018 TDS Metrocom
Local 5/17/2018 Eco-Compteur Inc
Local 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18
Local 5/17/2018 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC
Local 5/21/2018 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC
Local 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry
Local 5/21/2018 Joseph Aukeman
Local 5/1/2018 Paychex
Local 5/31/2018 Paychex
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18
Local 5/21/2018 Cellco Partnership dba Verizon
Local 5/20/2018 The KR Group, Inc.
Local 5/13/2018 The KR Group, Inc.
Local 5/29/2018 Dickinson Wright PLLC
Local 5/21/2018 The KR Group, Inc.
Non-Tax 5/29/2018 Grand Rapids Food Truck Association
Local 5/17/2018 PCS Gophers Ltd
Local 5/2/2018 Abram Sudan
Local 5/17/2018 Comcast
Local 5/21/2018 Mighty Co.
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18
Local 5/29/2018 Dickinson Wright PLLC
Local 5/13/2018 Breck Graphics Inc dba Allegra
Local 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry
Local 5/21/2018 Swift Printing & Communications
Non-Tax 5/18/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs
Non-Tax 5/18/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs
Non-Tax 5/18/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs
Local 5/21/2018 Madcap Coffee Company
Local 5/13/2018 Mighty Co.
Local 5/17/2018 Mighty Co.
Local 5/17/2018 Perrigo Printing Inc
Non-Tax 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry
Local 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18
Local 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18
Local 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18
Non-Tax 5/18/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs
Non-Tax 5/3/2018 Consumers Energy 1
Non-Tax 5/24/2018 City Treasurer - MobileGR / Parking Svcs
Non-Tax 5/17/2018 Perrigo Printing Inc
Local 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry
Local 5/31/2018 JPMorganChase

Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Econ Devel - Minority/Women Enterprises
Administration

Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Downtown Speakers Series
Administration

Experience - Miscellaneous
Administration

Urban Recreation Plan
Administration

Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Administration

Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Administration

Downtown Speakers Series
Stakeholder Engagement Programs
Public Realm Improvements
Administration

DGRI Event Production
Administration

Administration

Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Administration

Public Realm Improvements
Administration

Administration

Streetscape Improv - CBD/Heartside/Arena S
Urban Recreation Plan
Administration

Administration

Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Administration

Administration

DGRI Event Production
Administration

Administration

Administration

Econ Dev - Minority/Women Enterprises
Administration

Experience - Miscellaneous
Administration

Urban Recreation Plan
Administration

Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Administration

Administration

Administration

Streetscape Impr-CBD/Heartside/Arena S
Urban Recreation Plan

DGRI Event Production

DGRI Event Production

DGRI Event Production
Administration

Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Public Space Activation

Parks Design

Experience - Miscellaneous
Administration

Downtown Marketing & Inclusion
Administration

DGRI Event Production
Downtown Ambassadors
Downtown Ambassadors
Stakeholder Engagement Programs
Arena South Implementation
Administration

Website Maintenance 03/2018

Legal Services: Area 4 support 03/2018
Legal: Business Incubator Program 01/18
CRM Project Employee 04/18-05/18
Photographer: Mobility Summit 05/2018
Membership 07/01/18-06/30/19 T Kelly

Loving Day Sponsorship 05/2018

Lease: 29 Pearl Street Mezzanine Office 5/2018
Event supplies: Calder Temp Improvs 04/2018
IT services 04/18

Meeting Reimbursement: 03/2018

DDA Paychex fee - May 2018

Translation svcs: various materials 01/2018-05/2018
Office/Event Supplies 04/2018

Mobility Summit Guest speaker snacks 05/2018
Photography: Mix, Mingle & Share 05/2018
Parklet Storage 05/2018

Carpet Cleaning 04/2018

Hooded Meters: World of Winter 02/2018
Travel: Amer Assn of Planners Conf 03/2018
DDA Paychex fee - April 2018

Translation svcs: various materials 01/2018-05/2018
Meeting Reimbursement: 03/2018

Parklet Permit Fee 04/2018

Paid via Payroll Deductions 05/2018

Phone Service 04/2018

Pedestrian Counters supplies 04/2018

Ice Rink Storage 04/2018

Paid via Payroll Deductions 05/2018

Utility Service: Electricity 4/2018

Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Fees
GR Landscape Photos 05/2018

DDA Payroll HRS fees - April 2018

DDA Payroll HRS fees - May 2018

Special events supply storage 04/2018

Cell Phone Service 04/2018

IT services 04/18

IT services 01/18, 03/18, 04/18

Legal Services: Bus. Incubator RFP 03/2018
IT services 05/2018

Calder Plaza Food Truck Support 05/2018
Interoffice mail services - March, 2018

Event Services: Pop up skate rink 02/2018
Internet at 29 Pearl St NW 05/2018-06/2018
Website Maintenance 03/2018

Internet Services: Amazon Prime 2018

Legal Services: Transition Matters 03/2018
Business Cards: Schumacher & Kelly 4/2018
Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Fees
Event Materials: Calder Temp Improvs 05/2018
Hooded Meters: World of Winter 02/2018
Hooded Meters: World of Winter 02/2018
Hooded Meters: World of Winter 02/2018
Meeting Supplies 05/2018

Website support 04/2018

Website updates 04/2018

Event Supplies: Mobility Summit flyers 05/18
Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Fees
Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Fees
Staff appreciation items 04/2018

Orientation lunches 04/18 net of Luna GR Credit
Facebook adverts 04/2018

General Office supplies 04/2018

Hooded Meters: World of Winter 02/2018
Share of electricity - 331 Winter Ave NW
MAY 2018 MONTHLY PARKING BILLING
Event Supplies: Resident Bfast flyers 04/2018
Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Fees
DDA Payroll Bank Fee - May 2018

600.00
572.00
572.00
560.27
560.00
500.00
500.00
475.14
390.90
375.65
367.17
364.85
360.00
341.14
334.49
325.00
315.00
312.00
310.00
298.90
292.39
272.80
272.22
270.00
266.87
236.99
235.00
232.58
209.85
209.19
206.55
200.00
196.37
196.37
192.00
183.95
178.91
177.35
176.00
175.80
166.67
161.05
150.00
126.59
105.00
104.94
104.53
103.69
101.88

97.00

90.00

90.00

90.00

87.03

75.00

75.00

74.25

72.92

64.49

61.37

59.79

57.65

55.99

50.00

48.55

48.00

45.00

43.32

43.08

continued on the next page



STATEMENT D - continued
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Schedule of Expenditures - FY2018
May, 2018

Date Activity #
Source Posted _ Vendor Purpose / Project Description Amount
continued from previous page
Local 5/21/2018 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office/Event Supplies 04/2018 $ 40.56
Local 5/17/2018 Model Coverall Services Inc Administration Floor Mat Rental 05/2018 33.63
Non-Tax 5/23/2018 DTE Energy Downtown Ambassadors Share of natural gas - 331 Winter Ave NW - 04/2018 31.84
Local 5/1/2018 JPMorganChase Administration DDA Payroll Bank Fee - April 2018 17.03
Local 5/21/2018 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office/Event Supplies 04/2018 12.66
Local 5/21/2018 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Administration Office/Event Supplies 04/2018 8.23
Local 5/17/2018 Fifth Third Bank P-card 04/18 Administration Postage 04/2018 5.74
Local 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Administration Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Fees (783.79)
Local 5/24/2018 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Administration Payroll Allocation 11/1/2017-2/28/2018 - Wgs/Taxes (134,884.23)

TOTAL MAY, 2018 EXPENDITURES _$ 4,517,726.34



STATEMENT E

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Series 2017 Improvement & Refunding Bonds

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2018

Assets - Pooled Cash and Investments $ 743,447

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities $ -

Reserved for Projects 743,447
Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 743,447

Statement of FY2018 Revenues and Expenditures
July 1, 2017 through May 31, 2018

Budget Actual
REVENUES
Bond Proceeds $ - s -
Interest Earned 5,161 5,667
From / (To) Fund Balance 1,019,067 -
Total Revenues $ 1,024,228 $ 5,667
EXPENDITURES

GR Forward Projects:
Goal #1: Restore the River as the Draw and Create a
Connected and Equitable River Corridor

River Trail Improvements $ 228,000 $ 33,289

Michigan Street Streetscape Improvements 180,000 46,018

Streetscape / Riverwalk Projects TBD 616,228 -
Costs of Issuance - 1,500

Total GR Forward Project Expenditures $ 1,024,228 $ 80,807

Excess / (Deficit) _$ - $  (75,140)

Note 1: $1,250,808 from bond proceeds was deposited on March 8, 2017.

ddastmts-May18.xIs jmw 06072018



MEMORANDUM

DOWNTOWN ‘

DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY D DA

Agenda Item #4
DATE: June 8, 2018 June 13. 2018
DDA Meeting
TO: Downtown Development Authority
FROM: Tim Kelly, AICP
President & CEO

SUBJECT:  FY19 Budget Adoption

On May 9, 2018 the DDA Board recommended the FY2019 budget to the Grand Rapids City
Commission to request fund appropriation for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018. That budget was
presented and unanimously approved by the City Commission on May 22, 2018 (attached). The final
step in the budget process is adoption by the DDA Board. Below is a summary of the budget process
and the priorities included in the FY2019 budget.

Each year the DDA recommends and adopts a one-year budget and 5-year priority plan to reflect the
priorities for Downtown investment. With GR Forward now an approved amendment to the City’s
Master Plan, DGRI has clearly defined objectives and continues to work diligently to ensure its
budgets reflect the plan’s recommendations. The budgets, which include the local tax increment fund
(LTI), non-tax increment fund (NTI), school tax increment (STI) and Bond Proceeds Fund (BPF),
consist of both new projects from GR Forward and carry forward priorities that span multiple fiscal
years.

New projects include planning for the management of future River Corridor improvements, new
lighting for Division Avenue, the re-design of Fulton Street and Calder Plaza, support for the initiation
of bike share, construction funding for Lyon Square, and designs for the conversion of one-way streets
to two way, including Ottawa and lonia Avenue. Carry-forward priorities from previous years include
improved bus shelters for the DASH system, funding to grow the supply of affordable housing, and
support for the Grand River restoration. When examined by GR Forward goal the breakdown is as
follows:

e Goal 1 (Restore the River as the Draw): $2,138,000

e Goal 2 (Create a True Downtown Neighborhood Home to a Diverse Population): $2,510,000

e Goal 3 (21" Century Mobility Strategy): $2,637,204

DOWNTOWN
GRAND ZAFIDS INC



e Goal 4 (Ensure Job Opportunities and Ensure Vitality of the Local Economy) $175,000
e Goal 5 (Reinvest in Public Space, Culture and Inclusive Programming): $2,556,000

In addition, there are 14 projects and initiatives that cut across multiple or all goals and include items
such as diversity and inclusion programming, GR Forward implementation communications, speaker
series events, and administration.

As in previous years, the Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. Alliances played an important role in
developing the budget. Beginning in February 2018, staff began soliciting input from the five goal
Alliances charged with advising on projects and priorities. This 3-month, iterative process culminated
in all five Alliances tendering recommendations to the three fiduciary Boards of DGRI (DDA, DID,
and MNTIFA) regarding their ambitions for the coming fiscal year. The attached budget narrative
provides additional detail on the various priorities that emerged during that process.

Recommendation: Adopt the FY2019 DDA Budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2018 - June 30,
2019.



CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN
Downtown Development Authority
FY2019 Appropriation Requests by Fund

Recommended by the Downtown Development Authority Board on May 9, 2018
Approved by the Grand Rapids City Commission on May 22, 2018
Submitting for Adoption by the Downtown Development Authority on June 13, 2018

RESOURCES
Property Tax Increment - General
Property Tax Increment - Public Transit Millage
Property Tax Increment - Rebates to City / ITP
Property Tax Increment - Prior Year Appeals
Special Assessments
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority - Grandville Ave
Fees / Reimbursements - Miscellaneous
Interest - General
Interest - "The Gallery" Promissory Note
Principal - "The Gallery" Promissory Note
Property Rental - Buildings and Facilities
Property Rental - DASH Parking Lots
Event Sponsorships, Fees, and Reimbursements
From Series 1994 Debt Service Reserve Fund
From / (To) Fund Balance
TOTAL RESOURCES

APPROPRIATIONS

GR Forward Projects

Goal #1: Restore the River as the Draw and
Create a Connected and Equitable River Corridor

Goal #2: Create a True Downtown Neighborhood
Which is Home to a Diverse Population

Goal #3: Implement a 21st Century Mobility Strategy

Goal #4: Expand Job Opportunities and Ensure
Continued Vitality of the Local Economy

Goal #5: Reinvest in Public Space, Culture, and
Inclusive Programming

Total GR Forward Expenditures
Administration

Debt Service

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS
EXCESS / (DEFICIT)

ddapriorplan19.xls jmw 05222018

FY2019 BUDGET REQUESTS BY FUND

Non-Tax Series 2017 Debt Tax Local Tax
Fund Bonds Increment Increment TOTAL
$ - $ - $ 8,254,822 $ 5,672,682 $ 13,927,504
- - - 522,053 522,053
- - - (619,474) (619,474)
- - (75,000) (75,000) (150,000)
15,000 - - - 15,000
- - - 28,398 28,398
1,000 - - 5,000 6,000
51,977 2,956 8,616 70,703 134,252
21,998 - - - 21,998
100,000 - - - 100,000
52,545 - - - 52,545
225,127 - - - 225,127
100,000 - - - 100,000
- - 845,000 - 845,000
828,709 594,248 (1,384,238) 4,097,793 4,136,512
$ 1,396,356 $ 597,204 $ 7,649,200 $ 9,702,155 $ 19,344,915
$ 25,000 $ 100,000 $ - $ 2,013,000 $ 2,138,000
170,000 - - 2,340,000 2,510,000
40,000 497,204 - 2,100,000 2,637,204
25,000 - - 150,000 175,000
1,131,000 - - 1,425,000 2,556,000
1,391,000 597,204 - 8,028,000 10,016,204
5,356 - - 1,257,898 1,263,254
- - 7,649,200 416,257 8,065,457
$ 1,396,356 $ 597,204 $ 7,649,200 $ 9,702,155 $ 19,344,915
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -




NENMERANDUN

CITY OF GRAND RAPRPIDS

DATE: June 14, 2018
BOARD: Mobile GR Commission
FROM: Josh Naramore, Mobile GR and Parking Services Manager

Mobile GR and Parking Services Staff

SUBJECT: Recommendation to the City Commission to approve the DASH
North agreement with the Downtown Development Authority and
the Monroe North Tax Increment Finance Authority

Action Requested

It is the recommendation of the Mobile GR Commission to the City Commission to
approve a memorandum of understanding with the Downtown Development Authority
(the “DDA”) and Monroe North Tax Increment Finance Authority (“MNTIFA”) extending
the term of a partnership providing DASH transit services between the DDA’s
Downtown District and the MNTIFA’s North Monroe Development Area for an additional
one year commencing July 1, 2018.

Background

Since December 2012, through Memorandums of Understanding the City has partnered
with the DDA and MNTIFA to provide DASH transit services from and to the Monroe
North Development Area and the Downtown District. The City through Mobile GR and
Parking Services and the DDA and MNTIFA have shared in the cost of providing such
services with the DDA and MNTIFA contributing towards the cost of providing the bus
infrastructure and the City covering operating costs. For the first two years of the
service, the DDA and MNTIFA contributed $150,000 each, for the second two years
each contributed $160,000 and during the 18-month period ending June 30, 2018, each
contributed $112,500.

It is proposed that a one year memorandum of understanding be entered into for
FY2019 ending June 30, 2019, with the DDA contributing $99,994 ($8,333 per month)
and the MNTIFA contributing $80,004 ($6,667 per month). During FY2019 Mobile GR
and Parking Services will continue to work on rebranding the DASH service and review
extension of hours of service and route changes as well as discussing the impact of
such changes on North Monroe Development Area transit services to determine if
changes are required in FY2020 and beyond.



Agreement

The City, DDA and MNTIFA would enter into a new memorandum of understanding for
FY2019 containing provisions similar to prior Memorandums of Understanding, but
adjusting the contribution towards service infrastructure to be paid by the DDA and
MNTIFA. The memorandum of understanding also would reflect the City’s contribution
for operating costs.

Recommendation

Approve extending the term of the DASH transit service from and to the Monroe North
Development Area and the Downtown District to June 30, 2019, through a
memorandum of understanding between the City, DDA and MNTIFA incorporating
terms similar to those contained in the prior Memorandums of Understanding provided
that the DDA’s contribution for such period shall be $99,994 and the MNTIFA
contribution for such period shall be $80,004. The Chairperson of the Boards of the
DDA and the MNTIFA are authorized to execute the memorandum of understanding,
approved as to content by the DDA Executive Director and as to form by DDA/MNTIFA
legal counsel.



WHEREAS:

. In 2012, the City of Grand Rapids entered into an agreement with the Monroe North
Tax Increment Finance Authority and the Downtown Development Authority to
provide DASH bus shuttle service in the North Monroe area, and

. All parties agreed to a two year pilot program that contracted Interurban Transit
Partnership to provide operation, maintenance and shelter for DASH North buses
owned by the City of Grand Rapids, and

. All parties agreed to a two year extension that lapsed on January 1, 2017, and

. All parties wish to renew the DASH North agreement upon similar terms; therefore
RESOLVED:

. That upon approval as to form by the City Attorney, the Mayor and City Clerk are
hereby authorized to execute an agreement with the Downtown Development
Authority for DASH North service for a term 12 consecutive months at a rate of
$8,333 a month.



MEMORANDUM

DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY D DA

Agenda Item #06
DATE: June 8, 2018 June 13. 2018
DDA Meeting
TO: Downtown Development Authority
FROM: Tim Kelly, AICP
President & CEO

SUBJECT:  GRPS Museum School Support

GR Forward established retaining and attracting families, talent and job providers with high quality public
schools as a goal for Downtown Grand Rapids. To that end, Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. (DGRI) has
worked to expand its partnership with Grand Rapids Public Schools (GRPS) to ensure coordination of
investments in Downtown public schools. This partnership has been strengthened by the addition of

GRPS Superintendent Teresa Weatherall Neal to the DGRI Board of Advisors.

Among the opportunities for collaborations between DGRI and GRPS is the Museum School. Currently
students in grades 6-8 attend classes at the Grand Rapids Public Museum on Pearl Street. To expand the
school and provide further opportunities for students to utilize the unique learning environment, GRPS is
rehabilitating the historic location of the Public Museum at 54 Jefferson. This new location will open in fall
2018 and will serve as a new high school for grades 9-12.

To support the work of GRPS and the mission of the Museum School, the Downtown Development
Authority (DDA) is being asked to contribute to public space enhancements at 54 Jefferson Avenue. The
enhancements include improvements to a pocket park located at the southeast corner of the intersection
of State Street and Jefferson Avenue. To support the project, the DDA has been asked to reimburse an
amount not to exceed $52,000 for repairs to the surrounding sidewalks as well as the installation of new
landscaping.

The DDA’s contribution is part of a $93,000 project to improve the area surrounding the school and is
budgeted in the FY19 LTI budget in the Streetscape Improvement line item. There are additional safety
improvements planned to assist student crossings, and it is anticipated an additional request will come to

the DDA in FY19.

Recommendation: Approve an amount not to exceed $52,000 to complete public improvements to
support GRPS’ redevelopment of 54 Jefferson Avenue for the Museum School.

DOWNTOWN
GRAND ZAFIDS INC



DOWNTOWN
GAAND RAFIDS INC



NEW
FLAGPOLE

' NEW
BRICK
ENTRY

o L —2
| x' | o NN EX SEATWALL— - EX "yl g™ _
| _,h o P SEAIVIAL.~ =\ &> )
| ; e - & g |
| .‘. j W’ " : & -
Lt P RN \ . i 8) DECIDUOUS
- EX" ) X fr- | TREES
w | e =_ o MIN. 3" CAL. TYP,
= Yo P, W - S LANDSCAPE
i ‘ e G l BEDS
» 3 36" HT MAX, TYP.
- AR ! 1] Z
o g ! > 1 |
¢ o | wlf
w : T
i : @ : 2. NEW BARRIER-
= . T CONCRETE | P | \\- \ 1 Raveann
| | Pt 1 =]
| BIDEWALK | | EX PARKING LOT : / | PARKING SPACE
1 52 HAND DIG THESE 3TREES, ||| | /6l | remove ex
| ST LOCATE EX. ELEC LINE N FENCE AND
| f 5 UST PLANTING AS REQD. . Ut | CONCRETE WALL
b i < ON EAST AND
! | (T T | | SOUTHLINES
; /| \ |8\ | REGRADE TO
F \ | MAX 3:1 SLOPE.
'*1/.- 4 : *‘l . :
= = - " -0~ Y WL e
, _'_"' T 2 c —Mans camg=— &
L REPLACE SITE LIGHTING —— 4 ORNAMENTAL STEEL FENCE,

WITH POLE AND
FIXTURE TO MATCH EX.
STREETSCAPE

Pocket Park Improvements

MUSEUM SCHOOL RENOVATION

GRAND RAPIDS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

1" OFF OF SOUTH PROPERTY
AND EAST EASEMENT LINE

KINGSCOTT ASSOCIATES | LOTT3 METZ ARCHITECTURE | VIRIDIS DESIGN GROUP



MEMORANDUM

DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY D D A

Agenda ltem #7
DATE: June 7,2018 June 13. 2018
DDA Meeting
TO: Downtown Development Authority
FROM: Andy Guy, Chief Outcomes Officer

SUBJECT: Retail Innovation/Incubation Grant Support

The GR Forward community planning process revealed considerable demand for more retail options
in Downtown Grand Rapids. Attracting retail tenants that provide goods or services currently not
available or underserved in the Downtown area emerged as a particular priority, with an emphasis on
locally-owned businesses that strengthen and diversify the mix of Downtown retail offerings.

The community clearly called for more focused and active entrepreneurship and capacity-building
programs to support the growth of businesses owned by women, people of color and other
disadvantaged populations, albeit not to the exclusion of other entrepreneurs and small business
owners.

The overarching goal is to build a unique retail market and experience that expand opportunities for
everyone to participate and prosper in the local economy while better positioning Downtown with a
truly unique retail experience that attracts and serves an increasingly diverse population of residents,
employees and visitors.

To advance on this goal, the Grand Rapids Downtown Development Authority took several steps:
» Updated its financing plan in October 2016 to prioritize statutorily-sanctioned efforts that
work to attract underserved and/or unavailable retail options in Downtown.
» Adopted a budget in June 2017 that directed funding to support a retail business innovation
and incubation program that further the community’s goals discussed above.
* Developed and in March 2018 released a Request for Proposals (RFP) to solicit business
ideas.

Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. staff received several calls of interest and recommends accepting and
supporting a proposal submitted jointly by Tamales Mary, a Mexican restaurant based in Wyoming,
MI, and Move Systems, and a manufacturer of mobile food “carts” based in Walker, M.

Mary Martinez has worked in the restaurant business for 9 years, beginning with her first business

A
wag,

DOWNTOWN



Taco's El Cunado on Bridge Street.

James Meeks is the president and CEO of Move Systems, which offers unique experience operating
mobile food units with a fleet (65+) of units currently deployed in New York City.

Their joint proposal is to introduce authentic tamales to the street food scene in Downtown Grand
Rapids. Move Systems will customize and lease a mobile food unit to support this expansion
opportunity for Tamales Mary. Tamales Mary employees will operate the food unit with food
preparation and cooking support from their commissary restaurant. Taking advantage of the City’s
pilot food truck ordinance, Tamales Mary will vend in numerous public spaces around Downtown.

This will be Tamales Mary’s first venture in Downtown Grand Rapids and Move System:s first venture
in the State of Michigan. The partners have organized a 6-month pilot initiative to “test” the
Downtown market for authentic tamales.

The total cost of the 6-month initiative is $61,150, which includes customization of the mobile food
unit, lease fees, licensing and permitting fees and operational fees for Move Systems. The applicants
propose utilizing DDA retail innovation funds of $31,575 to help underwrite a portion of Tamales
Mary’s lease fees with Move Systems. Expenditure of these funds must and will occur in accordance
with sections 7(1)(r) and 7(2) the DDA’s enabling statute PA 197 of 1975.

After the 6-month pilot initiative, the applicants, DGRI staff and the GR Forward Goal 4 Alliance will
evaluate the pilot performance and identify next steps.

This proposal, affirmed by a working group of the GR Forward Goal 4 Alliance, advances on
numerous Downtown goals, including:

= Diversifying the mix of Downtown retail offerings.

= Supporting entrepreneurship and small business growth.

= Supporting creative public space activation which potentially serves as new model for street

food.

The applicants have successfully secured the necessary permits and licenses and now are working on a
schedule for business operations. The current working goal is to deploy in June and average 100
customers per day of operation in Downtown Grand Rapids.

Recommendation:

Authorize the DDA Executive Director to prepare a written contract with the applicants for an
amount not to exceed $60,000 and a period of time not to exceed 18 months.



CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION AND EXECUTION
OF A CONTRACT AND TO APPROVE UNDERWRITING OF A
PORTION OF RENT FOR AN INCUBATOR BUSINESS, TAMALES
MARY, AS PART OF THE RETAIL INNOVATION INCUBATION
PROGRAM

Boardmember , supported by Boardmember moved the

adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the City of Grand Rapids Downtown Development Authority (the “DDA”)
is authorized, pursuant to Act 197 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1975, as amended (“Act
197”), to create, operate, or fund a retail business incubator in the Downtown District, giving
preference to tenants who will provide goods or services that are not available or that are
underserved in the downtown area; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 197, if the DDA creates, operates, or funds a retail business
incubator in the Downtown District, each tenant who leases space in a retail business incubator is
required to enter into a written contract with the DDA that includes, but is not limited to, certain
provisions required by Act 197; and

WHEREAS, Act 197 provides that such written contract (i) may include a provision that
permits the DDA to underwrite a portion of the lease or rental rate so that the rate to the tenant is
below fair market value, (ii) require that the tenant lease space in the retail business incubator for
a period not to exceed 18 months, (iii) provide that the tenant have a joint operating plan with
one or more businesses located in the Downtown District, (iv) require that the tenant have a
business plan that contains measurable goals and objectives, and (v) require that the tenant
participate in basic management classes, business seminars, or other business education

programs; and



WHEREAS, the DDA previously authorized a Retail Innovation Incubation Program
(the “Program”) in conjunction with the GR Forward Goal 4 Alliance, consistent with its
authority under Act 197; and

WHEREAS, the DDA has solicited proposals from applicants wishing to participate in
the Program; and

WHEREAS, the DDA has received and wishes to accept a proposal from Tamales Mary,
owned and operated by Maria de la Luz Martinez (“Applicant”) to partner, pursuant to a joint
operating plan and lease agreement, with Move Systems to provide a retail business in the
Downtown District; and

WHEREAS, the DDA is willing to underwrite a portion of Applicant’s rent in an amount
approved by the DDA Executive Director not exceeding the current budgeted amount for the
Program for a period not to exceed 18 months and to enter into a written contract with Applicant
incorporating the provisions and conditions required by Act 197.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. That the DDA Executive Director is authorized to prepare a written contract with
Applicant incorporating the provisions set forth in the above “WHEREAS” clauses and Act 197.

2. That the Chairperson of the Board is authorized and directed to execute the
contract approved as to substance by the DDA Executive Director and as to form by DDA legal
counsel.

3. That all resolutions or parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the

provisions of this resolution be, and the same are, rescinded.



YEAS: Boardmembers

NAYS: Boardmembers

ABSTAIN: Boardmembers

ABSENT: Boardmembers

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Dated: June 13, 2018

Flor Valera
Recording Secretary

CERTIFICATION

| do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted
by the Board of Directors of the City of Grand Rapids Downtown Development Authority at a
regular meeting held on June 13, 2018, and that notice of said meeting was given pursuant to,
and in compliance with, Act 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1976, as amended.

Dated: June 13, 2018, 2018

Flor Valera
Recording Secretary

GRAPIDS 99998-2633 505977v2



MEMORANDUM

DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY D DA

Agenda Item #8
DATE. June 7, 2018 June 13. 2018
DDA Meeting
TO: Downtown Development Authority
FROM: Andy Guy, Chief Outcomes Officer

SUBJECT: Visitor Parking Public Information Initiative

The ‘perception of visitor parking availability’ is a key indicator the Grand Rapids Downtown
Development Authority utilizes to help inform the overall performance and health of Downtown. This
is an important metric because Downtown offers an ample supply of parking for visitors. However if
visitors generally experience difficulty parking, or perceive a shortage of available options, that's an
indicator we have an opportunity to raise the visibility of parking choices and tactics and better serve
the community.

The DDA and Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. partnered with the Community Research Institute (CRI)
to establish a baseline understanding of how the general public perceives the availability of visitor
parking. Through CRI's 2016 VoiceGR survey we learned that similar percentages of people feel
finding parking is difficult (40 percent) and easy (38 percent). Thirteen (13) percent of respondents
were neutral while 4 percent of respondents were unsure and 4 percent had never looked for a visitor
space Downtown. We also learned that how individuals perceive the availability of visitor parking
correlates with a number of key factors, including annual income, whether children are involved and
frequency of Downtown visits.

To more proactively promote a better visitor parking experience, DGRI staff is working with Mobile
GR and Media Place Partners (MPP) to design a public information initiative. MPP is a media buying
agency based in Downtown Grand Rapids that specializes in, among other services, digital and
traditional advertising.

While creative elements remain in the works, the public information initiative will inform likely
Downtown visitors about parking solutions and know-before-you-go type tips that empower visitors to
improve their parking experience. Advertising placement will specifically and strategically target key
audiences across digital formats - such as Facebook, Instagram and/or LinkedIn - as well as real world
indoor and print advertising.

The timing for media deployment - estimated in August/September 2018 - also will align with and
DOWNTQWP!

GAAND RAFIDS INC



support communications efforts associated with both the forthcoming enhanced DASH services and
Mobile GR’s new customer service parking app.

The estimated budget to implement this 6-month pilot public information initiative is $49,000 and will
achieve an estimated 9,000,000 impressions. Project funds were budgeted in Fiscal Year 2018 and are
available in the ‘Downtown Marketing and Inclusion’ line item of the DDA’s Local Tax Increment

fund.

To continue tracking key performance measures, DGRI partnered again with CRI to probe visitor
parking perceptions in 2017. We anticipate those results mid-summer. We also intend to survey public
opinion again in 2018 and on an ongoing basis.

Recommendation:

Authorize the DDA Executive Director to execute a contract with Media Place Partners not to
exceed $49,000



' CITY OF GRAND RAPRPIDS
o AGENDA ACTION REQUEST

DATE: June 13, 2018

TO: Tim Kelly
Downtown Development Authority
Executive Director

FROM: Jeffrey McCaul, Acting City Engineer y
Engineering Department //)ﬁ’ '

SUBJECT: Resolution approving an agreement with MDOT for the
Reconstruction of Weston Street from Sheldon Avenue to
LaGrave Avenue

This project consists of the reconstruction of Weston Street from Sheldon Avenue to
LaGrave Avenue including removal of existing asphalt and brick pavement, water main
replacement, an infiltration basin and catch basin, new ornamental street lighting,
telecommunication conduit, new concrete sidewalk with porous brick banding, new
concrete curb and gutter, new brick pavement, street trees and pavement markings. A
Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) grant from the Michigan Department of
Transportation (MDOT) was received for this project. This project is being designed
using Vital Streets guidelines and is being coordinated with the reconstruction of
Sheldon Avenue from Weston Street to Fulton Street project.

Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) received bids for this project on June 1,
2018. The engineer’s estimate prepared by Moore & Bruggink, Inc. (M&B) is $786,030
and Nagel Construction Inc. submitted a bid of $802,855.00 with total expenditures of
$1,100,154 required for this project, which includes the construction contract, previously
authorized design phase services by M&B, construction phase services including
inspection by M&B, traffic safety and street lighting force account work/public
information program, engineering/administration, and an approximate twelve percent
allowance for contingencies.

It is recommended that the DDA approve its share of costs in the amount of $362,000
At its meeting on June 5, 2018, the City approved the agreement with MDOT and
authorized their share of costs, contingent upon the DDA approving their share of costs.

cc: Mike Lunn Rick DeVries
Bruce Sweeris Molly Eastman

#14056



SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COSTS

for

Reconstruction of Weston Street from Sheldon Avenue to LaGrave Avenue

Project Funding Source(s)

MDOT Transportation Alternatives Program
Grant

Downtown Development Authority

Sewer System Fund

Water System Fund

Vital Streets Fund *

Total Project Sources

*Vital Streets Fund is currently appropriated in Major and Local
Street and Capital Funds. This project will use currently
appropriated funds until the Major and Local Street Funds
Maintenance of Effort obligation to the Vital Streets Program has
been fulfilled. It may be necessary to bring a budget request in the
future.

Breakdown of Project Uses

Construction Contract

Previously Authorized Design Phase
Services by M&B

Construction Phase Services Including
Inspection by M&B

Traffic Safety and Street Lighting Force
Account Work/Public Information Program
Engineering/Administration

Sub-Total
Contingencies (12%)

Total Project Uses

Currently
Approved

Budget
Request(s)

Revised
Project
Estimate

$391,154

$0
15,000
170,000
125,000

$0

$362,000
(14,000)
35,000
16,000

$391,154

$362,000
1,000
205,000
141,000

$701,154

$399,000

$1,100,154

$802,855
37,500

85,000
10,000

46,800

$982,155

117,999

$1,100,154




ﬂpo ﬂ 321330 P340
PIal4 P8y9
‘ON }e8Us SSM Aq umpuq

"AAV JAVHO V1
ol

"AAV NOQ13HS INOd4

13341S NOLSIM
40

NOILONHULSNOD3IN

juswiindag bupssubugz
S901AJ9S osludiajug pup juswdopaaqg ‘ubisag

spidoy pupig 4o A4o
WO DUI'MMM :GIM  T086-£9¢ (919) :duoyq
8679-5056¥ ueSIOIN ‘spidey puean

AN dNUIAY J0JUOI 0707
sadauiSuyg Surjjnsuo)

"ONI UNIDONAY 2 TIOOW

‘A8 J3INOISIA % AIAIAANS

NOILdIRIOS3Ad ‘ON "ATd

LHOM TTVLININVNYO JAIVNINNT J1ONIS

S¥3Vd SNo¥od  FFFFFFFFFRFERFEREH

d389 VINN3Id3d

3341 d3SOd0odd

HHImmmmy

IIIIIIIIIJIIIIIIIIII.

[

AN3O31

(Q3LVOVA)

ATV "3AV JAVYHD VI

NOQ13HS

‘muu 7

I

dNN3IAV JAVYHO VI

L

F——

LI

N

D I Y T Y Y

EESSEZSEasEE JRASEMREMREEEI SuEaE

________________\W

I

Y3ALS SIM ‘Wd ZS:LL 810Z/LL/S 'OMA'(£10Z) NOISIA 6020 I\AAYONNOQTIHS OL IAVYOVT — 1S NOLSIM £0°ZOLLP\LLOT SIJVOSLIFYLS SAIdYY ANVEO Z0LH\(0N8Nnd ¥3HLO'SNMOLNMOA) +\ O



$33231ydJde
adesspue|

wsamme) IANIAY IAVHO V1 01 INNIAY NOQTIHS - LIFHLS NOLSIM

-k M'0'Y ,99 '3

43N ONOTV SYIAV SNOYOd

10T ONIIYVd LV FUIVNIANT JTONIS / SLHOIT TVLNINVNYEO

N33¥DS 3dVISANYT S3LvV¥9 SNOYOd NI S3FYL

ANV ANV

4 NTYMIAIS DNDIYVd INING NG | ONINYYd | NYMIAIs |, ALY3dONd
) 8 0L 0l 8 Sl 1LVAIYd NO
ONIdVISANY1

ANV S33dl




96'0€T S 96'0€T S 96°0€T S 96°0€T S | v0'68T S [ 000cCE S || oo'ov S e3 8 uin4 ‘paysn
‘Ayisuaiu) ySiH ‘11 adAL ‘epeodtiieg
€L°LTT S 0€°'€9T S = S| evvs EYAYAY4 S €L°LTT S| LTyvie S | 00zes s || s60 S bE| 09S MOJ|3A “‘Yaul 7 ‘eaInAjod ‘SN IAed
79981 S L6'6ET S - S |999v S | 29981 S 79981 S | 8€'69¢ S | 00195Y S || s60 S LE| 08% 9UUM ‘Youl  ‘eainAjod ‘SN Ined
v'LTE S 99°S¥T S - s|s818 S| TrLee S rLee S| 6STLy S [ 00°008 S || 00'0T S EE| 08 3|EMSSO0JD)
‘Yaui 2T ‘anse|d P|oD AlA0 ‘B3I 1ned
€9'70C S €9'70C S €9'70C S €9'70C S | LES6C S | 00°00S S || 00'0S S e3 0T a8en|es pue way ‘usis
18'856'S S 18'856'S S 18'856'G S 18'856'S $ | €1°T09'8 $ | 000095VT s || 008 S uS| o0zst Youl g ‘JuIay ‘2U0) ¥j|eMapis
9€'9/1'S S 9€'9/T'S S 9€'9/T'S S 9€'9/T'S S|¥9TLv'L S| 008Y9TT s|lote S ys| 080y P3LIPOIAl “YdUl § “DU0) | |eMapIS
6'ESTL S 76'€STL S 76'€STL S 6°'€STL $|80°92€°0T S |0008YLT S || ov'sT S us 056 JaAed SN0JOd
00'v76'T S 00'Vv6'T S 00'vv6'T S 00'vv6'T $ | 00908°C $ | 000SL'y S || 00'S S us 056 yaui 9 ‘juiay ‘aseg ouo)d
S6'0TLSS S S6'0TL‘SS S S6'0TL'SS S S6'0TL'SS $|SOPIH08 S| 00°SCT9ET $ || oo'stT S s SL06 Slaned youg
68'€T9 S 68°€T9 S 68°€T9 S 68°€T9 S| 11988 $ | 00°005'T $ || oo's S E| 00€ paipoN ‘Adesodwa] ‘@oua4
£7°786 S L9'9€L S - S| 9ssve S| €tese S €7°786 S| LLLTh'T S | 00°00%'C S || 0009 S LE| oY PaHIPOIA ‘@2BJNS SuludeA) 9]qe19190
Tv'0€s S T'0€S S T'0€S S T'0€s $ | 65592 $ | 00962°T $ || 00vT S E| VS Youi T ‘49pesH auo)
6SV0V'T S P¥'€S0T S - S|stise S | 6SVOV'T S 65 V0V'T S| tvrLzoe S| 00'CEV'E S || 06°€ S us 088 yaul 9 2uo0) “yjemapls
L0'€8€E S 0€'£8C S - S|LLs6 S | LO€8¢€ S LO'€BE S | €6'2SS S | 0019€6 S || 06°€ S s (44 youi 9 2uo) ‘dwey 3jemapis
€9°'SCY S €C6TE S - S | tvoot S | €9'STh S €9°'SCy S | LEPTY S | 00°070°T S || sTe S s (0143 youl ¢ 2uo) ‘dwey 3jemapis
TS0VE S 8€°SST S - S|€rss S | 15°0P€ S TG 0vE S | 6v'T6Y S | 00ZE8 S [[ 009T S E| 4 Ju0) ‘Suiuadp dwey gin)
TLYTLY S €0'9€5°e S - S |89'8LT°T S|TLvTL'Y S TLYILY S | 625089 $|00°02STT S [[ 009T S EE| ozL ued you| 8T ‘PaIPOIN
‘S-d 32@ ‘2U0) ‘491NY pue gqin)
8€°006 S 8C'S/9 S - S| 60°see S | 8€°006 S 8€°006 $ | 29'662'T $ | 00°002'C S ||ooTT S pAS 00¢ luswysiiqels3 Jnt
69'790C S 69'790°C S 69'790°C S 69'790°C S| T1€LL6°T $ | 00°0%0°S S || 00'8 S H 0€9 d) ‘uondes3uo) ‘quiof
SE'ST0'LT S O0T'6VE'TT S TE68'T S |co€sL'e $ | se'seo'LT S GE'ST0LT $|Ss9v/Sve S| 000091y S || o0'0ov S pAs 00T Youi 8 ‘JuldJuoN ‘as) aseg duo)
79'EV0T S 79°EV0’T S 79°€v0’T S 79°€v0’T $ | 8€7905°T $ | 00°055C S || 00°s8 S uoyl 0€ juswaned VINH Adedodway
€5°0LE'9T S 06'£L2'CT S - S| €9z60v $|esoLe9T S €5°0LE9T S| Lv'629'€C S | 00°000°0F S || o0zt S uoyl (143 yoeosddy VIAH
66'C8LC S ¥2'/80'C S - S|sLs69 $|6678L°C S 66'78L°C $ | 10410V $ | 000089 S || o001 S H 089 youl g ‘ujespiapun ‘aseqqns
7€90°C S 7E'9%0°C S 7€'9%0°C S 7€'9%0°C S |89°€56°C $ | 00°000°s s || o0"00s S E| 01 |e12ads ‘[py “4an0) a4nnuis ig
85'GSY'C S 85'GSYC S - S 85'SSY'C S 85'GSYC S| ervrs's $ | 000009 S || 00°000°9 S e3 T uones|iyu| ‘uiseg yoied
T7E9%0°C S T€9Y0°C S - S T€9Y0°T S T€9Y0°T $ | 89°€56°C $ | 00°000's $ || 00000°s S e3 T $-S 39Q ‘uiseg yoied
9T'TT6Y S IT'TI6Y S 9T'TI6'Y S 9T'TI6Y S | ¥8'880°L $ | 00°000°CT s|losT S a1 0008 |e12ads “4aA0) 24n30n43S UQ
TC°T6C S TCT6T S - S TCT6T S TCT6T S|eLTey S |00¥vTL $ || oo6TT S IE| 9 youl
¢T ‘€6 1D ‘U] 3]139NQ ‘UoI3d3UUOY Uiseg
STELE S STELE S - S STELE S SCELE S| sL8gs S |o0¢T6 S || o0vTT S EE| 8 youl
0T ‘€S [D ‘UoJ| 9]119NQ ‘UOIIPBUUO) ulseg
97601 S 97601 S 97°601 S 97°601 S | v£°06S $ | 00°000'T S || 00'0Z S pAd 0S |9ABID ddUBUIIUIRIA|
¥5°026°6 S Tr'ovy'L S = S| v1osyc $ | v5'026'6 S ¥5'0766 S|ovetevT S| o000V S || oozt S pAs|  ozot PaIJIPOIN ‘Ydul g ‘Sseq 21e8a.38y
€C6TE S '6€T S - S|186L S| €tete S €C6TE S| LL09% S | 0008L S|looT S pAd 08L dID ‘aseqqgns
7€'910°C S [8'LVE $|1Leot S| sv6s8 S| 8tsz9 $ | ze9ar0'e S 7E'9%0°C $ | 89°€56°C $ | 00°000°S S || 00'000°s S ANNST T |0J1U0D) UOIIRIUSWIPSS PUE UOISOJ] [10S
LE'SET'6T S €597V V1T S - S | v8'808v S| LeseT’6T S LE'SET'6T S| €9v9L'L2 S |00°000°LY S || 00'00v'6 S 1S S payipo ‘Suipels auiyoe
LTT0V'S S 1.0V S - S| Ls0seT S | Lzzov's S LT'TOV'S S|€LL64°L S 0000T'ET S || 009 S PAs|  oozz PaYIPOIN ‘way ‘Wned
v6'SPT'T $ v6'SPTT sl - $ | ve'SYT'T $ v6'SPTT $|90¥S9'T  $|00008C s || oos S M 0S¢ ‘elq 0T
130 punoJgJapun ||i4 pue uopueqy
6v'616 S [A%47A S - S|LeLgT S | 6V°'676 S 67676 S | TS'0LET S | 00'0Z€C S || 00v S pAs 08S way “|emapis
06'9LT'T S 89°LS6 S - S|evete S |o06'9L2'T S 06'9L7T S| oT'EV8T S| 00'0ZTE S || 00v S EE| 08L way ‘qin)
7’86 S L9°EL S - S|osve S | zese S 77’86 S| 8LTVT S | 000 S || oov S E| 09 way ‘4anno pue gin)
85°SSV'T S 85°SS¥'C S 85°SS¥'C S 85°SS¥'C S|ervvS'e S| 000009 S || 00°000°T S e3 9 }oNJ1sU023Y ‘aun3Ns UQ
97601 S 97'60% S 97°601 S 97°601 S| vL°06S S | 00°000°T $ || 00°00S S e3 4 Youi 8T 01 Ydul 9 ‘way ‘@34
'879'8¢C S €7°0/8Y $|/8162°C s | vezeoer S| s6'€sv's S | 2r'8v9'se S 898t $|8STSETY S |00°000°0L $ || 00000°0L S ANST T XBAl ‘UoI1ez|IqoN
TE9%0°C S T€9Y0°C S - $ | ze9vo'e S T€9Y0°C $ | 89°€56°C $ | 00°000°S s|looT S Ja 000S |esodsiq pue SuljpueH
‘28B40 ‘|BlIDIBIN PIIBUIWEIUOD)
€60V S 969 S|Lece s|erst s|teect S| €60p S €60V S| L0'6S S | 00°00T S || 00"00T S INNST T J0J3u0) Isng
PENELS $192.3S [BUA Sunysn Sunysn 1918 aJeys jJunowy aJeys |ed07 juei9 dyl  |wunowy Sunedpniled 2014d MuN nun Ayauenp uondisaq way
1994315 Yaa 199435-UON Yaa 18207 sn|d Junowy Sunedpiyed-uoN
Suneddiyed-uoN

ONIANNd ANV 3LVINILST 1D

JNNIAV IAVYD V1 OL INNIAV NOQ1IHS INOYA
13341S NOLSIM 40 NOILONYLSNODIY




00°0€8°C S = S | oo0g8c $ | 000€8°C $ | 000€8°C S - S - S 00°'STY'T S e3 4 youi § ‘xog pue aAjep
00°'S0‘E S = S | oo'svo‘e $ | 00°sv0°€ $ | 00570 S - S - S 00°'STO‘T S e3 € youl 9 ‘xog pue dAjeA
00006 S = S | 00°006 $ | 00006 $ | 00006 S - S - S 00006 S e3 T youl ¢ ‘xog pue anjep
00°02¥‘C S - S | 0002v'T S | 00°02v'T $ | 0002v'T S - S - S 00°S09 S e3 14 9Xg8Xg 99|
00°095 S - s | 00'09s $ | 00°095 $ | 00°095 S| - S| - $ 00095 S e3 1 v X8X8 ‘L
00°078‘T S - $ | 000281 $ | 000281 $ | 00028'T S - S - S 00°SSY S e3j 14 youl g ‘9nI9|S
00°02L S = S |ooozL $ | 00°02L $ | 00°02L S - S - S 00°09¢€ S e3 4 youl 9 ‘ana3|s
00°0SS S = S | ooross $ | 00°0SS $ | 00°0SS S - S - S 00'SLT S e3 4 youl  ‘9nd3|s
00°'SZL S = S |oosze $ | 00°S2L $ | 00°S2L S - S - S 00'S¢L S e3 T Youl 2T ‘@A393|S
00059 S = S | 00°059 $ | 00059 $ | 00059 S - S - S 00°059 S e3 T youl 8 X Yyaul T ‘4eonpay
00008 S = S | 00°008 $ | 00008 $ | 00008 S - S - S 00°008 S e3 T a8eA|es ‘way ‘JuelpAy
00°00T‘€ S - S | oooot'e $ | 00°00T°E $ | 00001 S - S - S 00°00T‘€E S e3 T youl G ‘quespAy
00°'S6€ S = S | oo'see $ | 00°S6€ $ | 00°S6€ S - S - S 00°'S6€ S e3 T youl 9 ‘@3482Q 06 ‘puag
00°08S‘S S = $ | 0008s‘S $ | 00085‘S $ | 00085‘S S - S - S 00°'S9Y S E| 43 youi § ‘93489 Sp ‘pusg
00°026°S S = S | oooze’s $ | 00026°S $ | 00026°S S - S - S 00°0LE S e3 9T youl 9 ‘@a482Q Sy ‘puag
00°080°T S = S| oo080T $ | 00080°T $ | 00080°T S - S - S 00°0LT S e3 1% youl ¢ ‘@2482Q S ‘puag
00°078°€E S = S | ooovsss $ | 00 0v8‘ee $ | 000v8‘ee S - S - S 006 S bE| 09¢€ Youl 8 ‘€S 1D 1d ‘UIBA 131BM
00°0S0‘€T S = S | 000s0'sT $ | 00°0S0°€T $ | 00°0S0°€T S - S - S 00°.8 S bE| 0ST Youl 9 ‘€S D | ‘UIBA 131BM
00'¥8T‘C S = S|oovst'e $ | 00¥8T'C $ | 00¥8T'C S - S - S 00'16 S bE| 74 Youl ¥ ‘€S 1D 1 ‘UIBIA 11BN
00°0vZ‘E S = s |ooovz's $ | ooove'e $ | ooove'e S - S - S 00°80T S bE| 0€ Youl ZT ‘€S 1D 1d ‘UleA J23BM
€786 S €786 S €786 S €786 $[894LTVT  $ | 00°000%C S || 00°000°8 S €3 € 8¢-3 |1e13Q ‘@Jleuiwny @3] ‘|eusweuso
1004 £7 ‘9]0d Sunysi 199415

SEELY'T $ SEELVT S SEELY'T $ SEELY'T $|s99zt'c ¢ | 00009 $ || 0000z‘T $ e3 € v8¢-3 [1e19a
‘9]0d 3unysi7 199415 ‘eseg 91940u0)

00°000°S S 00'000°S S 00'000°S $ | 00°000°S S - S - S 00'000°S S ANNST T 1Inpuo) 8unsix3 ‘leroway
97'S8T‘8 S 97's8T's $ 97'S8T’8 S 97'S8T’8 S |vLPI8TT  $ | 000000 S || 00°000°0¢ S ANST T wa1sAs Sunnysi 192415 Sunsixg ‘|eroway
00°000°C S 00'000C S 00'000C $ | 00000 S - S - S - s || oo-00s S e v Sunsix3 03 193UU0) ‘(S)1NPUO)
S6°0S2°C S §6'0SC°C S §6'0SC°C S §6'0SC°C $ | soevT'e $ [ 00°005°S $ || 00°0T S H 0SS yau| z (1)
‘OAd OF INPaYdS paung 19a41q ‘UNPUO)

00°0Z€0Y s 00'0Z€E"0 $ 00°0ZE0Y $ | 000ze'or sl - s - $ 00'7¥T s 4| ose (VbE-3 12320) You! 1S (8)
JAd 07 YdS ‘Pasesus 2324ouo) ‘Unpuo)

LV'STT'T 5 rSTTT S LY'STT'T 5 LY'STT'T s|esveo't s |oo0sse $ [ oos 5 u|  oss uone|nsu|
A009 3'S'N N2 9 # (¥) 4019npU0)

00'0SL S 0S°/CT S 00'S.€ S |os vz S | 00°0SL S | 00°0SL S - S - S 00'SL S e3 0T a1e4adQ ‘ssauisng Atesodwa] ‘usis
00°00T S 00°LT S 00°0S S |ooee $ | 00°00T $ | 00°00T S - S - S 00°00T S IANNST T ue|d
|0J3U0D UOIIEIUSWIPAS PUB UOIS0.T 10§

00°000°C S 00°0v€ S 00'000'T S | 000099 $ | 00000 $ | 00000 S - S - S 00°00T S e3j 0¢ uol3oadsu| JoyesadQ 41BN\ WI0LS
7€°066'C 5 7€°066'€ 5 7£°066'€ $ 7£°066'€ s [8965.'s  $]o000sL'6 $ || oo6e 5 phy|  osz 1105 paledald
0L vY'T S 0L'vY'T S 0L'vvY'T S 0L'vvY'T $ | 0€'580°C $ | 00°0€S'E S || o0'0gs‘e S ANST T |eads ‘Suiieayn) pue Sualepm
¥9°9/8 S 87°LS9 S - S|otere S| ¥99/8 S ¥9'9/8 $ | 9e'597'T S |00ZvTe S ||oovTL S ej € ydul §°Z ,UOZIIOH M3, ‘Shwi|n
99°SHE‘T S 99'GVET S 99'GVET S 99'GHET S | veTvel S | 00'88C‘€ S || oovLe S e3j a Sunalep Jng
90°'€ST S 90°€ST S 90°€ST S 90°€ST $ | v60CC S |oovLe $ || 00°vE S e3j 1T Seg Jo1ep\ 9241
LTITO'E 5 LT9T0'E 5 LTITO'E 5 LTITO'E s|eresey | oooLeL $ || 000z 3 eal 11 31840 9941 SN0JOd
£0'C9T S L0291 S L0291 S L0291 S| €6°€€T $ | 0096€ $ || ooze S e3j 8T Juo) |eo
1 /250y A3jle), 3|BIUSLI0 WNIBSIUUSY

6L°LTT'T S ¥8°0C6 S - S | s6°90¢€ S|eLLee't S 6L'LTT'T S|teesL't S [ 00000°€ S || 00°0SL S €3 14 youl €
‘ BUIRIOIA|, SIWIBU| ‘SOYIUBIRLI] BISHP3|D

98'8LT S G8'8LT S G8'8LT S G8'8LT $ | S1'85¢C $ | 00LEY $ || 00T S e3 6T o)
[ED T /,21IGMOPE3IA IXId, BIDRUIYIT

0T'vET S 0T'vET S 0T'vET S 0T vET $|06°LE€ S | 00zLs S || oo'ze S E| 9¢ JU0) [BD T ‘,2UIYSUNS INEJA|, B3dRUIYDT
89'8L S 8G'8L S 89°8L S 89°8L S| et $ | 00°Z6T S || 00vC S e3 8 ju0) (B9 T “,|98uy juesSeld, eadeuiysy
CT'EE6 S 78'669 S - S| 8zeet S| ereee S CT'EE6 $ | 889veT S [ 00082 S || 00°0LS S e3j 14 ydul ' ‘weaquioH
uesuaWY ‘eueluljole) snuidie)

€9'70¢ S €9'70¢ S €9'70¢ S €9'70¢ $|LES6C S | 00°00S $ || 00'005 S ANST T 005$ Xe\ ‘uoliesedald aUs
9G5°S¥T S 95°S¥C S 9G°SHT S ClN 74 S | vvvSe $ | 007009 $ || 00709 S e3 0T dwa] ‘epeoiiieg || adA] uelysapad
19'V6T S 1L9°V6T S 1L9°V6T S 1L9°V6T S| eesey $ | 00'02L S|l ooct S bE| 09 dwsa] “azipuuey) || adA] uenisapad
8L'TCT S 8L°CCT S 8L°TCT S 8L7CCT S|eLLt $ | 00°00€ s|lootT S us 00¢€ 19dQ ‘onewsud ‘dwa) ‘g adA] ‘udis
95°S¥¢C S 99°SPe S 95'S¥¢C S 95'S¥¢C S | vr'vSE $ | 007009 $ || ooe S Us 00€ uing ‘2newstd ‘dwa] ‘g adA] ‘usis
6T'8 S 61'8 S 61'8 S 61'8 S| t81r S | 0002 slloot S e3 0t J4adQ ‘Ausuaiul ySiH ‘winuq dnseld
6S'VTT S 6SVTT S 6SVTT S 6SVTT S| 1v's9t $ | 00°08¢ S || 00¥T S e3 0t uing ‘Aysuaiu| ysiH ‘wnig anse|d
9£'298'61 5 09°9/€'€ s|e6885T  §|eTere’R $ | 8svss'e $ | 9e'zo8'6T 5 9€'798'6T  $ | 796998 $ | 00°TES‘8Y $|loozes'syr $|  wnst 1 s301AaQ JeIL JOUIN
LEIT S LE9T S LE9T S LE9T $|€9€e $ | 000w $ || 0o's S e3j 8 J2dQ ‘paysn
‘Ayisuaiu) ySiH ‘11 adAL ‘epeoriieg

INNIAV JAVYEO V1 01 INNIAV NOATIHS INOYL

ONIANNd ANV 3LVINILST 1D

133¥.LS NOLSIM 40 NOILONYLSNOD3Y




8%'£1/6'660'T $ CE6L6 $ 69/TL'TST $ v6'€6v’/8 S G8'0T0'66V $ 89°G//1'65C $ 00558208 $ 10°C9T°0CT S 00'668‘C08 S 00°60L°0VT
¥SvESTIE S 2Jeys vad | 00°'T0L TTY S 394D

87'€28'80L $ | 2€6L6 $ | 0€'99%'TPT $ | 25'859'8Y $ | L6'5.8'2TE $ | ze'ev8'v0C $ 1509 198l01d [e101

877'8€6'91 $ - $ | LT'OSE'ET $ | vz 099'v $ | 61°9¢8€'22 $ 1881659 $ salouabunuo) Jo uomod 10dN

S2'9T6'0L $ | €6'V0T $|€L9zL'eT s|ttviLy $ | 9z6eT'1E $ | 2TV’ Te $ (% 2T) sauabunuo)d

§/°896'06S $ | 6EVL8 $ | OV'68EVTT $ | cevseiee $ | 25°0T¥'65¢2 $ | T2°0T02LT $ reloigns

0,°LSS'6T $ - $ | LG5'295'S $|LLTV6'T $ | ¥2'90€'6 $|coovl'e $

§S0°0TC L2 $ | 9TV $ | €228T's $|tesLLt $|oL606TT $ | L2'862'8 $ uonessiuiwpy/Buliasuibug

00'T0Z'v¥S $19L7¢2€8 $ | 09'¥¥9'€0T $ | v2'v9s'se $ | 80'v6T'8€C $ | 2€'996'G9T $ relolgns

00°000°S $|s9L $ | 9z'zse $|9s9ze S| 8v'88T'T S| s8ves'T S Bunybi 19ans pue Aejes ougell

00°000°S $|s9¢L $ | 9T°Cs6 S |9L9ze S| 8881 S| s8vesT S uonewlou| dqnd

- S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - $
0000058 $ | LO'OET $ | 6788191 $ | 98vss‘s S | 80v0T'LE S| 0szee'se S Buussuibul /3D
00°00S°LE $|8€LS S |86 THT'L $|29°0s¥'c S| 9SETVIT S| ovoerTT S Bunsauibug ubisaq
%ST'0 %S0°6T %159 %LLEYV %0S'0€

00'TOLTTY $ | 00°0€9 $ 19'607'8L $|61°506'9C S| 87°66T08T S| 12955'szT $ 00'TOLTTY $ 00'60L0VT $ 00'766'0LT $ 00VST'T6E $ 00°9¥T799 |elol

00°000°S S 00°0S8 S 00'005°C $ | 00°059°T $ | 00°000°S $ | 00°000°S S - S - S 00T S J1a 000§ 240359y
‘swa1sAs Suipjulids punoadiapun

00°0€9 $ | 000€9 S - S - S - S - $ | 000€9 $ | 000€9 S - S - S 00°0€9 S INNST T 1nouea|) Jamas Aseyues

00°00S‘T S = S | 0000s‘T $ | 0000S‘T $ | 0000S‘T S - S - S 00°0S S IE| 0€ W23SAS UOIIRINSU| UIBA JDIBAN

¥8°LST S ¥8°LST S | ¥8°LST S - S | ¥8°LST S |9oreLe $ | 00°0€9 00°STE S e3 [4 1Sh(py ‘xog aAjeA

ONIANNd ANV 3LVINILST 1D
JNNIAVY IAVYED V1 01 INNIAVY NOQTIHS INOYS
133¥.LS NOLSIM 40 NOILONYLSNOD3Y




MEMORANDUM

DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY D D A

Agenda Item #10
DATE: June 8, 2018 June 13. 2018
DDA Meeting
TO: Downtown Development Authority
FROM: Stephanie Wong

Project Specialist

SUBJECT:  Grandville Avenue Gateway

DGRI has partnered with the Roosevelt Park Neighborhood Association (RPNA) to invest in public art as a tool
for creative community investment and citizen engagement. Since the City’s adoption of Viva La Avenida, an
Area Specific Plan (ASP) for Grandville Avenue, the Roosevelt Park Neighborhood has engaged a broad range
of community feedback for future development. The plan’s vision promotes enhancement and preservation of
place through intentional and incremental actions. These actions are intended to be small scale, |oca||ylensitive,
and beautiful.

In March 2018, the RPNA released a Request for Proposal to enhance a gateway of the neighborhood near
Grandville Avenue and Wealthy Street. |n efforts to celebrate cultural and economic diversity from Viva La
Avenida, a gateway sign and mural was proposed by local artist, George H. Eberhardt Ill. His work is available
online at https://www.artprize.org/georgeberhardiflli. The selection committee agreed the artist's approach
provided contextfased design for the site selection within DDA’s boundary. The public art will feature a mural
and gateway sign at 446 Grandville Ave. SW. DDA funds will be used to directly compensate artist stipends and
materials. The Roosevelt Neighborhood Association will serve as the fiduciary of the project and oversee
community engagement.

Funds for this project are budgeted in the FY19 Grandville Avenue Public Improvements line item. If approved
the project will be fabricated and the mural will be painted by September 2018.

Recommendation: Approve an amount of $50,000 to Roosevelt Park Neighborhood Association to
complete the mural and gateway sign along the Grandville Ave. corridor.

DOWNTOWN


https://www.artprize.org/george-eberhardt-iii

MEMORANDUM

DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY D DA

Agenda Item #11
DATE: June 8, 2018 June 13. 2018
DDA Meeting
TO: Downtown Development Authority
FROM: Stephanie Wong

Project Specialist

SUBJECT: Downtown Enhancement Grant for 95 Monroe Center (Little Bird)

In December 2016 the Downtown Development Authority created the Downtown Enhancement Grant (DEG)
to partner with businesses and building owners to further improve public spaces and the pedestrian experiences
Downtown. The highlights of the DEG include:
e Streamlining three historic DDA programs into one (Areaway, Building Reuse and Streetscape
Incentives Programs);
e A greater focus on public space;
e An opportunity for a higher level of investment (up to 50 percent of project costs for eligible activities)

In an effort to align their new investment with the intent of the DEG and improve the public space in front of
their restaurant, Little Bird at 95 Monroe Center has submitted an application requesting financial assistance for
the installation of new tables and planter boxes to encourage outdoor dining and contribute to the pedestrian
experience.

As outlined in the DEG Guidelines, funding will be issued on a reimbursement basis and will be provided via the
FY19 Downtown Enhancement Grant line item. Additionally, to protect the DDA’s investment, an agreement
will be executed with Little Bird to ensure the tables and chairs can be redeployed if needed.

Recommendation: Approve 50% of project cost reimbursement for outdoor dining at 95 Monroe
Center, not to exceed $5,000.

DOWNTOWN
AND 2aFIDS INC

ca



MEMORANDUM

DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY D DA

Agenda Item #12
DATE: June 8, 2018 June 13. 2018
DDA Meeting
TO: Downtown Development Authority
FROM: Stephanie Wong

Project Specialist

SUBJECT: Downtown Enhancement Grant for 118 Fulton Street (MeXo Restaurant and
Tequila Mexcal Bar)

In December 2016 the Downtown Development Authority created the Downtown Enhancement Grant (DEG)
to partner with businesses and building owners to further improve public spaces and the pedestrian experiences
Downtown. The highlights of the DEG include:
e Streamlining three historic DDA programs into one (Areaway, Building Reuse and Streetscape
Incentives Programs);
e A greater focus on public space;
e An opportunity for a higher level of investment (up to 50 percent of project costs for eligible activities)

In an effort to align their new investment with the intent of the DEG and improve the public space in front of
their restaurant, MeXo Restaurant and Tequila Mexcal Bar (MeXo) at 118 Fulton Street has submitted an
application for reimbursement of a portion of their expenditures to construct a parklet. The parklet will extend the
sidewalk and activate the space on Fulton Street with outdoor dining amenities, planters and benches.

As outlined in the DEG Guidelines, funding will be issued on a reimbursement basis and will be provided via the
FY19 Downtown Enhancement Grant line item. Additionally, in recognition of possible permanent sidewalk
improvement and the potential need to relocate the parklet, an agreement will be executed with MeXo to ensure
it can be redeployed if needed.

Recommendation: Approve 50% of project cost reimbursement for a parklet and outdoor amenities at
118 Fulton Street, not to exceed $10,000.

DOWNTOWN
GRAND ZAFIDS INC



